HRC - Highland Regional Council

RECORDS' IDENTITY STATEMENT

Reference number: HRC

Alternative reference number: -

Title: Highland Regional Council

Dates of creation: 1970-1996

Level of description: Fonds

Extent: 1 box

Format: Paper

RECORDS' CONTEXT

Name of creators: Highland Regional Council

Administrative history: Highland Region was constituted under the Local Government (Scotland) Act

1973 and existed from May 1975 until

March 1996.

It replaced five former County Councils (Caithness, Sutherland, Ross and Cromarty, Inverness and Nairn) and its boundaries took in part of Moray (Grantown on Spey Burgh and Cromdale district) and Argyll (Ardnamurchan district and Ballachulish and Kinlochleven electoral divisions). Altogether it became the largest local government unit in western Europe with an area of 2,513,000 ha. (9,700 square miles).

The old County Councils of Caithness, Sutherland, Ross & Cromarty, Inverness and Nairn were replaced by a two-tier system: the Highland Regional Council, and eight District Councils (including Caithness).

The Regional Council was responsible for education, roads and transport, social work, water and sewerage, planning, economic and industrial development, the European Community, consumer protection and trading standards, libraries and leisure services.

The functions of police, fire service, valuation and electoral registration were

exercised through Joint Committees with

the adjoining island authorities.

District Councils were responsible for housing, environmental services, local licensing and shared with the Region powers over recreational and leisure provision and industrial development.

In 1996 the Highland Regional Council and the eight District Councils were replaced by The Highland Council.

Custodial history: Council transfer

RECORDS' CONTENT

Description: Records of the Highland Regional

Council

Appraisal: Ongoing

Accruals: Expected

RECORDS' CONDITION OF ACCESS AND USE

Access: Open but subject to Data Protection

restrictions – 100 years in many

instances

Closed until: -

Access conditions: Available within the archive searchroom

Copying: Copying permitted within standard

Copyright Act parameters

Finding aids: Available within the archive searchroom

and online

ALLIED MATERIALS

Related material: CC – Caithness County Council

THC – The Highland Council BW – Royal Burgh of Wick BT – Burgh of Thurso

WS/7 – Local Authority records

P380 - Dounreay Public Inquiry 1986

Publication: -

Notes: -

Date of catalogue: 2025

Contents

Ref.	Description	Page
HRC/1	Chief Executive's Department	4
HRC/2	Law and Administration Department	4
HRC/3	Manpower Services Department	13
HRC/4	Finance Department [Wanting]	-
HRC/5	Education Department	13
HRC/6	Regional Development Department	14
HRC/7	Libraries and Leisure Department	15
HRC/8	Social Work Department	16
HRC/9	Planning Department	16
HRC/10	Roads and Transport Department	58
HRC/11	Water and Sewerage Department	58
HRC/12	Assessor's Department	58
HRC/13	Architectural Services Department [Wanting]	-
HRC/14	Consumer Protection Department [Wanting]	-
HRC/15	Information Technology Department [Wanting]	-
HRC/16	Reporter to the Children's Panel [Wanting]	-

Ref.	Description	Dates
HRC	Highland Regional Council	1970-1996
HRC/1	Chief Executive's Department	1996
HRC/1/1	'Twenty One Years, 1975-1996, Highland Regional Council'. Published by Highland Regional Council (1 volume)	Mar 1996
HRC/2	Law and Administration Department	1975-1996
HRC/2/1	Highland Regional Council minutes (includes all committees)	1975-1996
HRC/2/1/1	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 31 Jul 1975 (1 volume)	16 May 1975- 11 Jul 1975
HRC/2/1/2	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 2 Oct 1975 (1 volume)	25 Jul 1975- 12 Sep 1975
HRC/2/1/3	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 27 Nov 1975 (1 volume)	26 Sep 1975- 7 Nov 1975
HRC/2/1/4	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 23 Jan 1976 (1 volume)	14 Nov 1975- 8 Jan 1976
HRC/2/1/5	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 4 Mar 1976 (1 volume)	22 Jan 1976- 18 Feb 1976
HRC/2/1/6	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 20 Apr 1976 (1 volume)	4 Mar 1976- 31 Mar 1976
HRC/2/1/7	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 27 May 1976 (1 volume)	20 Apr 1976- 11 May 1976
HRC/2/1/8	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 8 Jul 1976 (1 volume)	27 May 1976- 23 Jun 1976
HRC/2/1/9	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 9 Sep 1976 (1 volume)	8 Jul 1976- 25 Aug 1976
HRC/2/1/10	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 21 Oct 1976 (1 volume)	9 Sep 1976- 6 Oct 1976
HRC/2/1/11	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 2 Dec 1976 (1 volume)	21 Oct 1976- 16 Nov 1976
HRC/2/1/12	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 27 Jan 1977 (1 volume)	2 Dec 1976- 12 Jan 1977
HRC/2/1/13	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 10 Mar 1977 (1 volume)	26 Jan 1977- 23 Feb 1977

HRC/2/1/14	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 21 Apr 1977 (1 volume)	10 Mar 1977- 6 Apr 1977
HRC/2/1/15	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 2 Jun 1977 (1 volume)	21 Apr 1977- 18 May 1977
HRC/2/1/16	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 14 Jul 1977 (1 volume)	2 Jun 1977- 29 Jun 1977
HRC/2/1/17	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 8 Sep 1977 (1 volume)	14 Jul 1977- 24 Aug 1977
HRC/2/1/18	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 20 Oct 1977 (1 volume)	7 Sep 1977- 6 Oct 1977
HRC/2/1/19	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 1 Dec 1977 (1 volume)	20 Oct 1977- 17 Nov 1977
HRC/2/1/20	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 26 Jan 1978 (1 volume)	1 Dec 1977- 11 Jan 1978
HRC/2/1/21	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 9 Mar 1978 (1 volume)	26 Jan 1978- 23 Feb 1978
HRC/2/1/22	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 27 Apr 1978 (1 volume)	9 Mar 1978- 12 Apr 1978
HRC/2/1/23	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 29 Jun 1978 (1 volume)	27 Apr 1978- 14 Jun 1978
HRC/2/1/24	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 7 Sep 1978 (1 volume)	29 Jun 1978- 23 Aug 1978
HRC/2/1/25	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 19 Oct 1978 (1 volume)	7 Sep 1978- 4 Oct 1978
HRC/2/1/26	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 30 Nov 1978 (1 volume)	19 Oct 1978- 15 Nov 1978
HRC/2/1/27	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 25 Jan 1979 (1 volume)	23 Nov 1978- 10 Jan 1979
HRC/2/1/28	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 8 Mar 1979 (1 volume)	18 Jan 1979- 22 Feb 1979
HRC/2/1/29	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 19 Apr 1979 (1 volume)	8 Mar 1979- 4 Apr 1979
HRC/2/1/30	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 31 May 1979 (1 volume)	19 Apr 1979- 21 May 1979
HRC/2/1/31	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 12 Jul 1979 (1 volume)	31 May 1979- 27 Jun 1979

HRC/2/1/32	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 13 Sep 1979 (1 volume)	11 Jul 1979- 29 Aug 1979
HRC/2/1/33	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 25 Oct 1979 (1 volume)	13 Sep 1979- 10 Oct 1979
HRC/2/1/34	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 6 Dec 1979 (1 volume)	25 Oct 1979- 21 Nov 1979
HRC/2/1/35	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 24 Jan 1980 (1 volume)	29 Nov 1979- 9 Jan 1980
HRC/2/1/36	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 5 Mar 1980 (1 volume)	24 Jan 1980- 20 Feb 1980
HRC/2/1/37	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 17 Apr 1980 (1 volume)	27 Feb 1980- 2 Apr 1980
HRC/2/1/38	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 5 Jun 1980 (1 volume)	17 Apr 1980- 21 May 1980
HRC/2/1/39	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 17 Jul 1980 (1 volume)	5 Jun 1980- 3 Jul 1980
HRC/2/1/40	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 11 Sep 1980 (1 volume)	17 Jul 1980- 27 Aug 1980
HRC/2/1/41	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 23 Oct 1980 (1 volume)	11 Sep 1980- 8 Oct 1980
HRC/2/1/42	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 4 Dec 1980 (1 volume)	23 Oct 1980- 19 Nov 1980
HRC/2/1/43	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 22 Jan 1981 (1 volume)	3 Dec 1980- 7 Jan 1981
HRC/2/1/44	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 5 Mar 1981 (1 volume)	22 Jan 1981- 18 Feb 1981
HRC/2/1/45	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 16 Apr 1981 (1 volume)	5 Mar 1981- 3 Apr 1981
HRC/2/1/46	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 28 May 1981 (1 volume)	16 Apr 1981- 13 May 1981
HRC/2/1/47	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 8 Jul 1981 (1 volume)	21 May 1981- 24 Jun 1981
HRC/2/1/48	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 10 Sep 1981 (1 volume)	8 Jul 1981- 26 Aug 1981
HRC/2/1/49	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 22 Oct 1981 (1 volume)	1 Sep 1981- 7 Oct 1981

	,	
HRC/2/1/50	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 3 Dec 1981 (1 volume)	22 Oct 1981- 18 Nov 1981
HRC/2/1/51	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 28 Jan 1982 (1 volume)	2 Dec 1981- 13 Jan 1982
HRC/2/1/52	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 11 Mar 1982 (1 volume)	28 Jan 1982- 24 Feb 1982
HRC/2/1/53	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 29 Apr 1982 (1 volume)	4 Mar 1982- 14 Apr 1982
HRC/2/1/54	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 20 May 1982 (1 volume)	22 Apr 1982- 29 Apr 1982
HRC/2/1/55	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 1 Jul 1982 (1 volume)	20 May 1982- 16 Jun 1982
HRC/2/1/56	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 9 Sep 1982 (1 volume)	1 Jul 1982- 26 Aug 1982
HRC/2/1/57	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 21 Oct 1982 (1 volume)	9 Sep 1982- 6 Oct 1982
HRC/2/1/58	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 2 Dec 1982 (1 volume)	21 Oct 1982- 17 Nov 1982
HRC/2/1/59	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 20 Jan 1983 (1 volume)	25 Nov 1982- 6 Jan 1983
HRC/2/1/60	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 3 Mar 1983 (1 volume)	20 Jan 1983- 16 Feb 1983
HRC/2/1/61	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 14 Apr 1983 (1 volume)	3 Mar 1983- 31 Mar 1983
HRC/2/1/62	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 26 May 1983 (1 volume)	14 Apr 1983- 12 May 1983
HRC/2/1/63	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 7 Jul 1983 (1 volume)	26 May 1983- 22 Jun 1983
HRC/2/1/64	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 15 Sep 1983 (1 volume)	7 Jul 1983- 31 Aug 1983
HRC/2/1/65	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 27 Oct 1983 (1 volume)	13 Sep 1983- 12 Oct 1983
HRC/2/1/66	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 8 Dec 1983 (1 volume)	27 Oct 1983- 23 Nov 1983
HRC/2/1/67	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 19 Jan 1984 (1 volume)	8 Dec 1983- 5 Jan 1984

	,	
HRC/2/1/68	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 1 Mar 1984 (1 volume)	19 Jan 1984- 15 Feb 1984
HRC/2/1/69	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 12 Apr 1984 (1 volume)	1 Mar 1984- 28 Mar 1984
HRC/2/1/70	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 24 May 1984 (1 volume)	12 Apr 1984- 9 May 1984
HRC/2/1/71	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 5 Jul 1984 (1 volume)	18 May 1984- 20 Jun 1984
HRC/2/1/72	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 13 Sep 1984 (1 volume)	5 Jul 1984- 29 Aug 1984
HRC/2/1/73	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 25 Oct 1984 (1 volume)	13 Sep 1984- 10 Oct 1984
HRC/2/1/74	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 6 Dec 1984 (1 volume)	16 Oct 1984- 21 Nov 1984
HRC/2/1/75	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 17 Jan 1985 (1 volume)	6 Dec 1984- 4 Jan 1985
HRC/2/1/76	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 28 Feb 1985 (1 volume)	17 Jan 1985- 13 Feb 1985
HRC/2/1/77	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 11 Apr 1985 (1 volume)	26 Feb 1985- 27 Mar 1985
HRC/2/1/78	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 23 May 1985 (1 volume)	11 Apr 1985- 8 May 1985
HRC/2/1/79	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 4 Jul 1985 (1 volume)	23 May 1985- 19 Jun 1985
HRC/2/1/80	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 12 Sep 1985 (1 volume)	3 Jul 1985- 28 Aug 1985
HRC/2/1/81	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 24 Oct 1985 (1 volume)	12 Sep 1985- 9 Oct 1985
HRC/2/1/82	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 5 Dec 1985 (1 volume)	24 Oct 1985- 20 Nov 1985
HRC/2/1/83	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 23 Jan 1986 (1 volume)	5 Dec 1985- 8 Jan 1986
HRC/2/1/84	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 5 Mar 1986 (1 volume)	15 Jan 1986- 19 Feb 1986
HRC/2/1/85	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 24 Apr 1986 (1 volume)	3 Mar 1986- 9 Apr 1986

	,	
HRC/2/1/86	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 3 Jul 1986 (1 volume)	16 Apr 1986- 24 Apr 1986
HRC/2/1/87	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 3 Jul 1986 (1 volume)	22 May 1986- 18 Jun 1986
HRC/2/1/88	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 11 Sep 1986 (1 volume)	25 Jun 1986- 27 Aug 1986
HRC/2/1/89	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 23 Oct 1986 (1 volume)	11 Sep 1986- 8 Oct 1986
HRC/2/1/90	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 4 Dec 1986 (1 volume)	23 Oct 1986- 19 Nov 1986
HRC/2/1/91	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 22 Jan 1987 (1 volume)	4 Dec 1986- 7 Jan 1987
HRC/2/1/92	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 5 Mar 1987 (1 volume)	21 Jan 1987- 18 Feb 1987
HRC/2/1/93	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 16 Apr 1987 (1 volume)	4 Mar 1987- 1 Apr 1987
HRC/2/1/94	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 28 May 1987 (1 volume)	16 Apr 1987- 13 May 1987
HRC/2/1/95	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 9 Jul 1987 (1 volume)	28 May 1987- 24 Jun 1987
HRC/2/1/96	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 10 Sep 1987 (1 volume)	8 Jul 1987- 26 Aug 1987
HRC/2/1/97	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 22 Oct 1987 (1 volume)	10 Sep 1987- 7 Oct 1987
HRC/2/1/98	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 3 Dec 1987 (1 volume)	21 Oct 1987- 18 Nov 1987
HRC/2/1/99	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 21 Jan 1988 (1 volume)	23 Nov 1987- 6 Jan 1988
HRC/2/1/100	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 3 Mar 1988 (1 volume)	20 Jan 1988- 17 Feb 1988
HRC/2/1/101	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 14 Apr 1988 (1 volume)	16 Feb 1988- 30 Mar 1988
HRC/2/1/102	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 26 May 1988 (1 volume)	13 Apr 1988- 11 May 1988
HRC/2/1/103	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 7 Jul 1988 (1 volume)	26 May 1988- 22 Jun 1988

1		
HRC/2/1/104	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 8 Sep 1988 (1 volume)	30 Jun 1988- 24 Aug 1988
HRC/2/1/105	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 20 Oct 1988 (1 volume)	8 Sep 1988- 5 Oct 1988
HRC/2/1/106	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 1 Dec 1988 (1 volume)	19 Oct 1988- 17 Nov 1988
HRC/2/1/107	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 26 Jan 1989 (1 volume)	1 Dec 1988- 11 Jan 1989
HRC/2/1/108	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 9 Mar 1989 (1 volume)	18 Jan 1989- 22 Feb 1989
HRC/2/1/109	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 20 Apr 1989 (1 volume)	1 Mar 1989- 5 Apr 1989
HRC/2/1/110	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 1 Jun 1989 (1 volume)	19 Apr 1989- 17 May 1989
HRC/2/1/111	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 13 Jul 1989 (1 volume)	1 Jun 1989- 28 Jun 1989
HRC/2/1/112	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 14 Sep 1989 (1 volume)	12 Jul 1989- 30 Aug 1989
HRC/2/1/113	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 26 Oct 1989 (1 volume)	31 Aug 1989- 11 Oct 1989
HRC/2/1/114	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 7 Dec 1989 (1 volume)	25 Oct 1989- 22 Nov 1989
HRC/2/1/115	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 25 Jan 1990 (1 volume)	7 Dec 1989- 10 Jan 1990
HRC/2/1/116	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 8 Mar 1990 (1 volume)	18 Jan 1990- 21 Feb 1990
HRC/2/1/117	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 19 Apr 1990 (1 volume)	1 Mar 1990- 4 Apr 1990
HRC/2/1/118	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 17 May 1990 (1 volume)	18 Apr 1990- 2 May 1990
HRC/2/1/119	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 28 Jun 1990 (1 volume)	17 May 1990- 13 Jun 1990
HRC/2/1/120	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 13 Sep 1990 (1 volume)	27 Jun 1990- 29 Aug 1990
HRC/2/1/121	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 25 Oct 1990 (1 volume)	13 Sep 1990- 10 Oct 1990

HRC/2/1/122	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 6 Dec 1990 (1 volume)	18 Oct 1990- 21 Nov 1990
HRC/2/1/123	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 24 Jan 1991 (1 volume)	23 Nov 1990- 9 Jan 1991
HRC/2/1/124	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 7 Mar 1991 (1 volume)	14 Jan 1991- 20 Feb 1991
HRC/2/1/125	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 18 Apr 1991 (1 volume)	7 Mar 1991- 3 Apr 1991
HRC/2/1/126	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 30 May 1991 (1 volume)	9 Apr 1991- 15 May 1991
HRC/2/1/127	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 11 Jul 1991 (1 volume)	30 May 1991- 26 Jun 1991
HRC/2/1/128	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 12 Sep 1991 (1 volume)	3 Jul 1991- 28 Aug 1991
HRC/2/1/129	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 24 Oct 1991 (1 volume)	12 Sep 1991- 9 Oct 1991
HRC/2/1/130	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 5 Dec 1991 (1 volume)	23 Oct 1991- 22 Nov 1991
HRC/2/1/131	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 23 Jan 1992 (1 volume)	5 Dec 1991- 8 Jan 1992
HRC/2/1/132	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 5 Mar 1992 (1 volume)	16 Jan 1992- 20 Feb 1992
HRC/2/1/133	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 15 Apr 1992 (1 volume)	5 Mar 1992- 1 Apr 1992
HRC/2/1/134	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 28 May 1992 (1 volume)	15 Apr 1992- 13 May 1992
HRC/2/1/135	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 9 Jul 1992 (1 volume)	28 May 1992- 24 Jun 1992
HRC/2/1/136	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 10 Sep 1992 (1 volume)	7 Jul 1992- 28 Aug 1992
HRC/2/1/137	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 22 Oct 1992 (1 volume)	9 Sep 1992- 7 Oct 1992
HRC/2/1/138	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 3 Dec 1992 (1 volume)	21 Oct 1992- 18 Nov 1992
HRC/2/1/139	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 21 Jan 1993 (1 volume)	3 Dec 1992- 8 Jan 1993

HRC/2/1/140	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 4 Mar 1993 (1 volume)	13 Jan 1993- 17 Feb 1993
HRC/2/1/141	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 15 Apr 1993 (1 volume)	4 Mar 1993- 1 Apr 1993
HRC/2/1/142	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 27 May 1993 (1 volume)	8 Apr 1993- 12 May 1993
HRC/2/1/143	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 8 Jul 1993 (1 volume)	26 May 1993- 23 Jun 1993
HRC/2/1/144	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 9 Sep 1993 (1 volume)	7 Jul 1993- 25 Aug 1993
HRC/2/1/145	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 21 Oct 1993 (1 volume)	9 Sep 1993- 6 Oct 1993
HRC/2/1/146	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 2 Dec 1993 (1 volume)	20 Oct 1993- 17 Nov 1993
HRC/2/1/147	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 27 Jan 1994 (1 volume)	2 Dec 1993- 13 Jan 1994
HRC/2/1/148	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Special Meetings. to be submitted to the Council on 10 Mar 1994 including Priority Based Budgeting (1 volume) [CLOSED]	15 Nov 1993- 14 Feb 1994
HRC/2/1/149	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 10 Mar 1994 (1 volume)	25 Jan 1994- 25 Feb 1994
HRC/2/1/150	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 21 Apr 1994 (1 volume)	3 Mar 1994- 6 Apr 1994
HRC/2/1/151	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 19 May 1994 (1 volume)	20 Apr 1994- 27 Apr 1994
HRC/2/1/152	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 30 Jun 1994 (1 volume)	19 May 1994- 15 Jun 1994
HRC/2/1/153	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 15 Sep 1994 (1 volume)	29 Jun 1994- 31 Aug 1994
HRC/2/1/154	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 27 Oct 1994 (1 volume)	15 Sep 1994- 12 Oct 1994
HRC/2/1/155	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 8 Dec 1994 (1 volume)	26 Oct 1994- 29 Nov 1994
HRC/2/1/156	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 20 Jan 1995 (1 volume)	7 Dec 1994- 12 Jan 1995
HRC/2/1/157	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 9 Mar 1995 (1 volume)	25 Jan 1995- 22 Feb 1995

Г		1
HRC/2/1/158	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 18 May 1995 (1 volume)	2 Mar 1995- 3 May 1995
HRC/2/1/159	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 29 Jun 1995 (1 volume)	17 May 1995- 14 Jun 1995
HRC/2/1/160	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 7 Sep 1995 (1 volume)	28 Jun 1995- 23 Aug 1995
HRC/2/1/161	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 19 Oct 1995 (1 volume)	6 Sep 1995- 4 Oct 1995
HRC/2/1/162	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 30 Nov 1995 (1 volume)	12 Oct 1995- 15 Nov 1995
HRC/2/1/163	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 1 Feb 1996 (1 volume)	16 Nov 1995- 17 Jan 1996
HRC/2/1/164	Highland Regional Council: Minutes of Meetings to be submitted to the Council on 28 Mar 1996 (1 volume)	31 Jan 1996- 14 Mar 1996
HRC/3	Manpower Services Department	1996
HRC/3/1	Highland Regional Council Staff Magazine	1996
HRC/3/1 HRC/3/1/1	Highland Regional Council Staff Magazine Grapevine Magazine (1 item)	1996 Mar 1996
HRC/3/1/1	Grapevine Magazine (1 item)	Mar 1996
HRC/3/1/1 HRC/4	Grapevine Magazine (1 item) Finance Department [Wanting]	Mar 1996
HRC/3/1/1 HRC/4 HRC/5	Grapevine Magazine (1 item) Finance Department [Wanting] Education Department	Mar 1996 - 1970-1988, n.d.
HRC/3/1/1 HRC/4 HRC/5	Grapevine Magazine (1 item) Finance Department [Wanting] Education Department Rumster Forest Outdoor Centre, Lybster The Centre is situated in the forest approximately 1.5 miles down a forestry road. Ordnance Survey Sheet 16 Map reference 212372. Accommodation was provided for up to twenty-four people in four dormitory areas, six to each room. It was used by local groups including the Scouts and	Mar 1996 - 1970-1988, n.d.
HRC/3/1/1 HRC/4 HRC/5	Grapevine Magazine (1 item) Finance Department [Wanting] Education Department Rumster Forest Outdoor Centre, Lybster The Centre is situated in the forest approximately 1.5 miles down a forestry road. Ordnance Survey Sheet 16 Map reference 212372. Accommodation was provided for up to twenty-four people in four dormitory areas, six to each room. It was used by local groups including the Scouts and Brownies. [note that some records in this series pre-date the establishment of the Highland Regional Council in 1975. All records pertaining to Rumster Outdoor Centre have been kept together. From 1975, responsibility for the centre sat with the Education Office at Rhind House, Wick, part of Highland Regional Council. It is unclear who had responsibility prior to 1975, but it would most likely have been the Caithness County Council or the Southern District	Mar 1996 - 1970-1988, n.d.

HRC/5/1/3	Rumster Forest Outdoor Centre log book (1 volume)	1981-1988
HRC/5/1/4	Rumster Forest Outdoor Centre information memo for groups staying at the centre, written by James M. Morrison, Youth & Community Service Officer, Education Office, Rhind House, Wick (1 item)	n.d.
HRC5/2	Subject Files (including correspondence, reports, plans and other supporting documents) [some restrictions in line with Data Protection legislation]	1975-1985
HRC5/2/1	Special Educational Needs (1 file)	1975-1981
HRC5/2/2	Addictions (1 file)	1982
HRC5/2/3	Early Entrants to Primary Education (1 file)	1984
HRC5/2/4	The Provision and Reorganisation of Primary Schools in Wick (5 files)	1985
HRC/5/3	Celtic Studies	1984
HRC/5/3/1	Joint Authorities Committee on Celtic Studies: Highland Regional Council – Celtic Studies in Secondary I and II, A Teachers' Guide, Part I (1 volume)	1984
HRC/5/4	School Councils were set up following the establishment of the Highland Regional Council. Each council was normally set up for a secondary school and its associated primary schools. The main purpose of the school councils was to provide a means of communication between the community and the schools; parents and teachers; council and Education Committee and to provide information to the community on school policy, teaching methods and curricula. Councils consisted of parents, teachers, District Council members, Regional Education Committee members and other persons representing industry, commerce, education and the provision of religious education.	1976-1985
HRC/5/4/1	Thurso School Council, minutes, agendas, and supporting documents. Alphabetical index at back of file (1 volume)	1976-1985
HRC/5/4/2	Wick School Council, minutes, agendas, and supporting documents. Alphabetical index at back of file (1 volume)	1976-1982
HRC/6	Regional Development Department	c.1975, 1985
HRC/6/1	'Caithness district of Highland Region', one of a series of leaflets designed to provide concise descriptions of the eight districts which constitute Highland Region (1 item)	c.1975

HRC/6/2	Highland Focus: The bulletin of the Development Department of the Highland Regional Council, Vol.2, No.30 (1 item)	Mar 1985
HRC/7	Libraries and Leisure Department	1975-1995
HRC/7/1	Libraries	1975-1995
HRC/7/1/1	Reports	1975-1995
HRC/7/1/1/1	Thurso Library Statistical Reports (1 bundle)	1975-1981
HRC/7/1/1/2	Highland Library Service Annual Report (1 bundle)	1988-1989
HRC/7/1/1/3	Highland Library Service Annual Report (1 bundle)	1990-1991
HRC/7/1/1/4	Highland Library Service Annual Report (1 volume)	1992-1993
HRC/7/1/1/5	Highland Library Service Annual Report, two copies (1 bundle)	1993-1994
HRC/7/1/1/6	Highland Library Service Annual Report, two copies (1 bundle)	1994-1995
HRC/7/1/1/7	Thurso Library Annual Report, two copies (6 items)	1995
HRC/7/1/1/8	Wick Library Annual Report, two copies (2 items)	1995
HRC/7/1/1/9	Report on the promotion and use of the Junior Library Service (1 bundle)	n.d.
HRC/7/1/2	Correspondence and memoranda	1975-1994
HRC/7/1/2/1	Highland Regional Council, Caithness and Sutherland Library Service, file of correspondence and memoranda regarding Wick and Thurso Libraries, subjects include operational matters, collection policies, vacancies, health and safety and heating (1 file)	1975-1981
HRC/7/1/2/2	Highland Regional Council, Caithness and Sutherland Library Service, file of correspondence and memoranda regarding Thurso Library, subjects include staffing, the library building including photocopy plans, heating and opening hours (1 file)	1975-1981
HRC/7/1/2/3	Highland Regional Council, Caithness and Sutherland Library Service, file of correspondence and memoranda regarding Wick Library, subjects include heating systems, internal renovations including plans, and a proposed Neil Gunn room (1 file)	1978-1990
HRC/7/1/2/4	Letter From the Scottish Development Department advising that the Carnegie Public Library had been classified as a listed building (1 item)	22 Sep 1983

Nucleus: The Nuclear and Caithness Archives

HRC/9/1	Local Plans	1985-1987
HRC/9	Planning Department	1966-1994, n.d.
HRC/8/2	Registers of Children in Care as of 1983-1984 [note that some admission dates are as early as 1970s] with details of Assessment Centres; Child Minders; Children in Foster Care; Children outwith Region; Children in List D Schools; Day-care Children; Detention Centres; Ormlie Road Children's Home; Children's Centre, Wick. Attached inside front cover is Highland Health Board, Social Work Department Notification Procedure for notifying Community Nursing Services of adopted and fostered children (1 volume) [CLOSED for 100 years]	1983-1984
HRC/8/1	Registers of Children in Care as of 1982-1988 [note that some admission dates are as early as 1970s] for Naver House, Thurso; Pulteney House, Wick; Adult Training Centre, Wick; Melness Temporary Care Unt; Hostel for Mentally Handicapped Adults, Wick; 9A and 9B Macarthur Street, Wick; Rhives Hostel, Golspie; Seaforth House, Golspie (1 volume) [CLOSED for 100 years]	1982-1988
HRC/8	Social Work Department [CLOSED for 100 years]	1982-1988
HRC/7/1/3/1	Highland Regional Council, Caithness and Sutherland Division, Local History Classification Scheme (1 item)	1978
HRC/7/1/3	Library collections	1978
HRC/7/1/2/11	Correspondence regarding the Johnston Collection of photographic plates (1 file)	1981-1982
HRC/7/1/2/10	Letter from the Principal Librarian to the Conservation Officer regarding restoration of a collection of paintings and prints (1 item)	18 Sep 1996
HRC/7/1/2/9	Correspondence between the North Highland Archivist and Senior Librarian concerning the Mowat Collection (2 items)	Feb 1996
HRC/7/1/2/8	Tender documents for works to Wick Library Archive Store including Preliminaries and Description of Works, including a plan (1 bundle)	1994
HRC/7/1/2/7	Memorandum regarding architectural alterations to the Wick Public Library to facilitate the archive (1 item)	6 Oct 1994
HRC/7/1/2/6	Memorandum from the regional librarian expressing the security changes and upgrade in amenities necessary to house an archive in Wick Public Library (3 items)	Mar 1993
HRC/7/1/2/5	Memorandum by the Regional Archivist on the potential of the first floor of Wick Public Library as an archive (6 items)	6 May 1993

HRC/9/1/1	East Caithness Local Plan documentation including Written Statements, Statements of Publicity, Consultation and Representations, Analysis Maps and Proposals Maps (1 bundle)	1985-1987
HRC/9/1/2	West Caithness Local Plan documentation including Written Statements, Statements of Publicity, Consultation and Representations, Analysis Maps and Proposals Maps (1 bundle)	1985-1986
HRC/9/2	Structure Plans	1977-1989
HRC/9/2/1	Highland Regional Council, Structure Plan Development Control Policies (1 volume)	1976-1981
HRC/9/2/2	Highland Regional Council, Planning Department, Structure Plan Review, Issues Paper (1 volume)	Aug 1985
HRC/9/2/3	Highland Regional Council, Planning Department, Highland Region Structure Plan Review, Written Statement, Consultative Draft (1 volume)	1988
HRC/9/2/4	Highland Regional Council, Planning Department, Highland Region Structure Plan Review, Written Statement (1 volume) [includes Key Diagram within inside cover]	1989
HRC/9/2/5	Highland Regional Council, Planning Department, Highland Region Structure Plan Review, Report on Representations (1 volume)	1989
HRC/9/3	Dounreay Public Local Inquiry 1986:	1966-1986, n.d.
	In late May 1985, a joint application in the name of the UKAEA and British Nuclear Fuels plc. (BNFL) was made to Highland Regional Council for planning permission to construct the proposed European Demonstration Reprocessing Plant (EDRP), at Dounreay. Given the scale of the project and the wider implications of such a proposal, the application was called in by the Secretary of State for Scotland in order that a public inquiry could be held. Dounreay was established in the mid-fifties as the centre for Britain's fast reactor research programme, and in 1959 the Dounreay fast reactor (DFR) became the first experimental power-producing fast reactor. This reactor, which operated until 1977, had its own reprocessing plant, as did the prototype fast reactor (PFR) which ran successfully for twenty years before being closed down in 1994. Therefore Britain, and in particular Dounreay, had extensive experience in operating fast reactors and in the management of reprocessing facilities. Concurrent with this research and development, similar work was being carried out in other European countries. Given this apparent duplication, the British government decided that its best interest lay in a collaborative arrangement with countries	

committed to the fast reactor, thereby making best use of all the available expertise and technical facilities.

Within the UK, the government believed that no site could lay such a powerful claim for consideration as Dounreay which had been successfully and safely reprocessing plutonium fuels for many years and was considered a world leader in the development of the necessary technology. Importantly, there was sufficient capacity for further development on UKAEA-owned land adjacent to the existing licensed site. The government was also aware that over the thirty years it had been established a very good relationship had developed with the local community; it also employed over 2,000 people, making it by far the largest employer in the area, and further expansion would probably be welcomed.

It was also felt that the infrastructure of the area – railway, road and airport facilities – had the capacity for further expansion to cope with traffic of all types.

An important element, although not alluded to, was that a successful outcome would almost certainly give Britain, and Dounreay, a vital advantage should there be an eventual need for an EDRP.

The stakes were therefore high when the Public Inquiry opened in the Town Hall, Thurso, on 7th April 1986. The Inquiry ran until 19 November 1986, making it the longest Public Inquiry to be held in Scotland. It included a two-day session in Kirkwall, and a one-and-a-half-day session in Invergordon. The Reporter ruled against holding a session in Shetland.

The Reporter also carried out external inspections of areas central to the Inquiry both in Caithness and Easter Ross where the use of the ports in the latter area were being considered.

He also travelled in the driver's cab of a passenger train from Invergordon to Georgemas (Caithness), observing the line and its built-in safety features.

Over 2,700 written submissions were received of which only twelve, mostly from Caithness residents, were in favour. A petition, containing 10,000 signatures from addresses within the Highlands and Islands, and a further 10,000 postcards addressed to Greenpeace, all opposing the proposal was presented to the Inquiry.

The Inquiry was wide-ranging and very detailed but two events, both occurring within the first three months, were to play a significant part in the proceedings.

On 25 April 1986, an accident took place at the nuclear plant in Chernobyl in the former USSR, now Ukraine. Over thirty people were killed instantly. A radioactive plume was

	released into the environment and floated across Europe.	
	It was graphic evidence that a nuclear accident can happen, and when it does, it cannot necessarily be contained. In July, the Committee on Medical Aspects of Radiation in the Environment (COMARE), produced their report into the possible increased incidence of cancer in West Cumbria. This report confirmed that there appeared to be a higher incidence of leukaemia in young people residing within the (Sellafield) area but with the caveat that the estimated radiation dose from Sellafield could not account for the observed leukaemia incidence on the basis of available knowledge. The Inquiry had before them a report prepared by the © UKAEA 2007 Scottish Home and Health Department (SHHD) which also pointed to a small number of leukaemia cases living close to the Dounreay site. Both these health reports and the Chernobyl incident provided ammunition for the objectors. At the conclusion of the Inquiry, the Reporter determined that given the evidence submitted and his Finding of Fact, he would determine the outcome of the Inquiry under four separate headings, viz. whether, (a) the proposal is in accordance with national and local planning issues; (b) there is any reason that the EDRP cannot be built and operated within the safety requirements of the regulatory authorities; (c) there is a reasonable prospect of the special transport links (for transporting the 100 tonne flasks of spent fuel) being provided within the construction period; and (d) EDRP is likely to have an unacceptable impact on the community or on the environment.	
	In reaching his decision to grant outline planning permission, Mr Rifkind accepted the Reporter's finding. In respect of the COMARE Report, Mr Rifkind formed the view that it did not contain new evidence representing a significant advance over which was available to the Inquiry.	
	By the time the Secretary of State announced the outcome some years later, however, it was academic. Britain had pulled the plug on its own fast reactor programme, so there was no prospect of the plant being built to reprocess the European fast reactor being built there. As it turned out, no country has built the fast reactors either.	
HRC/9/3/1	Highland Regional Council Precognitions and Productions	1974-1986
HRC/9/3/1/1	Public Local Inquiry, CA/1985/175, The Construction and Operation of a Reprocessing Plant for Fast Reactor Fuel, Dounreay, Caithness, Precognitions and List of Productions, Highland Regional Council (1 bundle)	1985
HRC/9/3/1/2	Precognition of G.B. Milligan (1 item)	1985

HRC/9/3/1/3 Highland Regional Council Planning Department: Statement of Observations, Application (CA/1985/175) in relation to outline planning permission for the Construction and Operation of a Reprocessing Plant for Fast Reactor Fuel at Dounreay, Caithness, by United Kingdom Atomic Energy Authority and British Nuclear Fuels plc. Includes Appendices 1-9: Appendix 1 - Director of Planning's Report (Yellow) Appendix 2 - Planning Committee Minute 5.12.85 Appendix 3 - Highland Regional Council Minute 5.12.85 Appendix 4 - Director of Planning's Paper "Main Economic Benefits"
Appendix 5 - Secretary of State's Direction of 31.5.85 Appendix 6 - Scottish Development Department's Letter of 31.5.85 Appendix 7 - Secretary of State's Direction of 17.9.85 Appendix 8 - Scottish Development Department's Letter of 17.9.85 Appendix 9 - Note of Meeting with Fishing Interests 30.10.85 (1 file)
HRC/9/3/1/4 HRC Production No.1 – Assessment of the Outline Planning Application for the Fast Reactor Reprocessing Plant at Dounreay, Caithness, A Report Prepared for The Highland Regional Council by Cremer and Warner Consulting Engineers and Scientists, two copies, one heavily annotated (2 volumes)
HRC/9/3/1/5 HRC Production No.2-7 – [Wanting] -
HRC/9/3/1/6 HRC Production No.8 – Highland Regional Council and Caithness District Council, Draft Plan for Local Authority Arrangements for Dealing with the Effects of and Emergency at Dounreay (1 file)
HRC/9/3/1/7 HRC Production No.9 – Extract from Official Journal of the European Communities (No L 175/40), Council Directive of 27 June 1985 on the assessment of the effects of certain public and private projects on the environment (9 items)
HRC/9/3/1/8 HRC Production No.10 – Dounreay Nuclear Power Development Establishment, Dounreay Local Liaison Committee, Minutes of the 24 th Meeting held in the Conference Room, D1300 DNPDE (5 items)
HRC/9/3/1/9 HRC Production No.11 – BNFL, Nuclear Observer article, Ship Design for Spent Fuel Traffic to Barrow (3 items)
HRC/9/3/1/10 HRC Production No.12 – Control of Pollution Act 1974, Chapter 40 (13 items)

HRC/9/3/1/11	HRC Production No.13 – Extracts from The Urban Transportation of Irradiated Fuel, ed. John Surrey, Chapter 14 Risk Assessment by Tony Cox, Peter J. Kayes and Bethan Morgan and Chapter 15 Potential Consequences of Accidents by Roger Clarke (1 bundle)	1984
HRC/9/3/1/12	HRC Production No.14 – International Atomic Energy Agency Bulletin, Spring 1985 articles on Radioactive Material Transport (9 items)	1985
HRC/9/3/1/13	HRC Production No.15 – Nuclear Installation Inspectorate, Safety Assessment Principles for Nuclear Chemical Plant, Foreword and Introduction (5 items)	c.1985
HRC/9/3/1/14	HRC Production No.16 – Letter from the Scottish Development Department, HM Industrial Inspectorate for Scotland to The Director of Planning, Highland Regional Council regarding Dounreay Nuclear Establishment, Proposed Fast Reactor Fuel Reprocessing Plant (9 items)	4 Sep 1985
HRC/9/3/1/15	HRC Production No.17 – British Medical Journal article, Mortality of employees of the United Kingdom Atomic Energy Authority, 1946-1979 by Valerie Beral et al., Volume 291 (8 items)	17 Aug 1985
HRC/9/3/1/16	HRC Production No.18 – Re-analysis of Data Relating to the Hanford Study of the Cancer Risks of Radiation Workers by G.W. Kneale, A.M. Stewart and T.F. Mancuso, IAEA-SM-224/510, Proceedings of an International Symposium on the late biological effects of ionising radiation, IAEA, Vienna (1 bundle)	1978
HRC/9/3/1/17	HRC Production No.19 – Extract from computer print-out concerning prostate cancer deaths. Medical Research Council Environmental Epidemiology Unit. Lists of Mortality by area, site and sex, 1968-1978. These figures formed the basis of the maps in the Atlas of Cancer Mortality published by Wiley in 1983 (10 items)	1983
HRC/9/3/1/18	HRC Production No.20 – Letter from Shetland Islands Council, Planning Department to R.W.G. Cameron, Director of Planning, Highland Regional Council regarding Proposed European Demonstration Fast Reactor Reprocessing Plant, DNPDE, Dounreay (3 items)	31 Jul 1985
HRC/9/3/1/19	HRC Production No.21 – Letter from Richard Cameron, Director of the Planning Department, Highland Regional Council to Mr M. Pratt, Northwich including a one page report prepared by Dr Heaton for Sutherland District Council - Comments on Planning Application for a European Demonstration Fast Reactor Fuel Reprocessing Plant at Dounreay (2 items)	1985

Г		1
HRC/9/3/1/20	HRC Production No.22 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/1/21	HRC Production No.23 – Letter from the Department of Agriculture and Fisheries for Scotland to Richard Cameron, Director of the Planning Department, Highland Regional Council regarding Planning Application EDRP, Dounreay (1 item)	24 Oct 1985
HRC/9/3/1/22	HRC Production No.24 – Cancer Incidence per 100,000 Per Annum, Age Standardised, 1975-1980, from the Atlas of Cancer in Scotland (1 item)	1986
HRC/9/3/1/23	HRC Production No.25 – Cancer Incidence per 100,000 Per Annum, Age Standardised, 1975-1980, Male Rate and Female Rate, from the Atlas of Cancer in Scotland (1 item)	1986
HRC/9/3/2	Highland Regional Council, Planning Department, Supporting and Internal Documentation	1979-1986, n.d.
HRC/9/3/2/1	Environmental Impact Assessment Relating to the Proposed Siting of the European Reprocessing Plant (EDRP) at Dounreay Caithness, Final Draft, British Nuclear Fuels plc and UKAEA, two copies, annotated and highlighted (2 volumes)	Oct 1985
HRC/9/3/2/2	Material from information packs prepared by the Planning Department for members of the Highland Regional Council Planning Committee, including summaries, reports, correspondence and copies of productions and precognitions (1 bundle)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/2/3	Reports from Cremer and Warner Consulting Engineers and Scientists regarding their commission to advise the Highland Regional Council on the joint proposals by UKAEA and BNFL to build a Fast Reactor Fuel Reprocessing Plant at Dounreay (3 files)	1985
HRC/9/3/2/4	File entitled 'Planning Conditions' including definitions, correspondence and notes (1 file)	1986
HRC/9/3/2/5	File entitled 'Dounreay Procedures, Govt M of U, HRC Meeting 3 rd July 86' including memos, correspondence, reports and notes (1 file)	1986
HRC/9/3/2/6	Untitled file of notes, extracts, and correspondence (1 file)	1986
HRC/9/3/2/7	Extract entitled Chapter 43, Land for Industry, Justification (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/2/8	Extract from Highland Region Structure Plan Review, Issues Paper, published August 1985 concerning 'Energy' (1 item)	Aug 1985

HRC/9/3/2/9	Highland Region Structure Plan Review, Issues Paper (1 file)	Aug 1985
HRC/9/3/2/10	Settlement Policy No.3 (Paper 2), Commercial Fast Breeder Reactor (CFRI): Dounreay (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/2/11	Extract from West Caithness Local Plan, adopted 5 Mar 1980 regarding Dounreay with associated plan copy (2 items)	1980
HRC/9/3/2/12	Highland Regional Council, West Caithness Local Plan, Written Statement, Adopted Plan (1 item)	1980
HRC/9/3/2/13	Highland Regional Council, Structure Plan, Report of Survey (update), Changes Likely to Occur 1978-88, Written Statement, Statement of Publicity, Representations and Consultations (1 item)	1979
HRC/9/3/2/14	Letter from Scottish Development Department to The Chief Executive, Highland Regional Council granting the Secretary of State's approval of the Highland Structure Plan with referred modifications (3 items)	17 Jul 1980
HRC/9/3/2/15	Emergency plans for civil nuclear installations, Health and Safety Executive, Her Majesty's Stationary Office (1 volume)	1982
HRC/9/3/2/16	Map – Main vegetation types along the proposed rail route options, and two photocopies (3 items)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/2/17	Map – Bullen and Partners, EDRP Dounreay Transportation Study, Revised Rail Link to National Network, Scale 1:50000 (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/2/18	Newspaper articles (1 bundle)	c.1985
HRC/9/3/3	UK Atomic Energy Authority (UKAEA) and British Nuclear Fuels Limited (BNFL) Precognitions and Productions	1967-1986
HRC/9/3/3/1	UKAEA/BNFL Precognitions as at 24 April 1986 (7 items)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/2	Precognition D/P/1 – UKAEA/BNFL Policy in relation to EDRP by R.H Allardice (2 files)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/3	Precognition D/P/2 – General Description of Fast Reactor Fuel Reprocessing by R.H. Allardice (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/4	Precognition D/P/3 – PFR Fuel Reprocessing and Radioactive Waste management at Dounreay and accompanying referred figures by O. Pugh, 2 copies, 1 with annotations (3 files)	Jan 1986

HRC/9/3/3/5	Precognition D/P/4 – EDRP Process and Plant by B.J. Walker (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/6	Precognition D/P/5 – EDRP Waste Management (excluding gaseous emissions) by D.A. Kenny (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/7	Precognition D/P/6 – EDRP Gaseous Emissions by B.J. Walker (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/8	Precognition D/P/7 – Environmental Monitoring by G.R. Tyler (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/9	Precognition D/P/8 – Safety Aspects of EDRP by M.L. Brown, including four supplementary precognitions by M.L. Brown (5 files)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/10	Precognition D/P/9 – Aspects of Dounreay Safety and Local Liaison Relevant to EDRP by C.W. Blumfield (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/11	Precognition D/P/10 – Contractor Accommodation by W. Scott (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/12	Precognition D/P/11 – Water Supply by D.L. Ward (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/13	Precognition D/P/12 – General Environmental Aspects by P.A. Driver (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/14	Precognition D/P/13 – Irradiated Fuel and Waste Transport by W.G. Milne (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/15	Precognition D/P/14 – Port Rail and Road Options for the Transport of Irradiated Fuel and Waste by J. Weaver (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/16	Precognition D/P/15 – The Transport of Irradiated Fuel By Rail by L. Singleton (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/17	Precognition D/P/16 – The Transport of the Plutonium and Uranium Products from the EDRP by P.W. Wilson (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/18	Precognition D/P/17 – Safety Aspects of Transport by M.L. Brown (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/19	Precognition D/P/18 –Marine Operations by Captain John W. Bristow (1 file)	May 1986
HRC/9/3/3/20	Precognition D/P/19 – Concern About Childhood Leukaemia in the West of Scotland by C.R. Gillis and D.J. Hole (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/3/21	Precognition D/P/20 – Review of the Scottish Health Service ISD Report on 'Geographical Distribution of Leukaemia in Young Persons in Scotland, 1968-1983' by	Jan 1986

	D. Wilkie and Addendum to Precognition (2 files)	
HRC/9/3/3/22	Production D/1-D/60 [Wanting] [See P380 for D/1-D/40]	-
HRC/9/3/3/23	Production D/61 – Highland Regional Council, Planning Department, Structure Plan Review, Issues Paper (1 file)	Aug 1985
HRC/9/3/3/24	Production D/62 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/3/25	Production D/63 – Parameters used in the Study of EDRP Transport Requirements (1 file)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/3/26	Production D/64 – Regulations for the Safe Transport of Radioactive Material, 1973 Revised Edition (As Amended), IAEA Safety Series no.6, Extract: Section II – Packaging and Package Design Requirements (1 file)	1973
HRC/9/3/3/27	Production D/65 – Regulations for the Dafe Transport of Radioactive Materials, 1985 Edition, Extract: Section V – Requirements for Radioactive Materials and for Packaging and Packages, etc. (1 file)	1985
HRC/9/3/3/28	Production D/66 – International Maritime Dangerous Goods Code, Extract: Volume IV – Class 7 Radioactive Substances (1 file)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/3/29	Production D/67 – Transport of Spent Nuclear Fuel (Brochure), British Nuclear Fuels plc, May 1984 (1 file)	1984
HRC/9/3/3/30	Production D/68 – Technical Instructions for the Safe Transport of Dangerous Goods by Air, International Civil Aviation Organization, 1985 edition, Extracts (1 file)	1985
HRC/9/3/3/31	Production D/69 – Alternative Rail Links (1 file)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/3/32	Production D/70 – Rules for Observance of Employees, British Rail, Extract: Section H – Working of Trains, Section J – Shunting, Section M – Trains Stopped by Accident, Failure, etc. (1 file)	1972-1984
HRC/9/3/3/33	Production D/71 – Working Manual for Rail Staff BR 1986, Extracts (1 file)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/34	Production D/72 – Extract from British Rail Byelaws (1 file)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/3/35	Production D/73 – List of Dangerous Goods (LDG) and Conditions of Acceptance, British Rail, Extracts (1 file)	1978-1980
HRC/9/3/3/36	Production D/74 – Safety and Reliability Directorate, UK Aircraft Crash Statistics – 1981 Revision by D.W. Phillips (1 file)	Nov 1981
HRC/9/3/3/37	Production D/75 – Severities of Transportation Accidents – Cargo Aircraft by R.K. Clarke et al., Sandia Laboratories (1	Jul 1976

	file)	
HRC/9/3/3/38	Production D/76 – A Study of the Influence of Target Material on Impact Damage by R.A. Blythe et al., Patram '83 (1 file)	c.1983
HRC/9/3/3/39	Production D/77 – Working Manual for Rail Staff (BR 30054), British Railways Board, Extract: Diagram E/1 – Dangerous Goods, Barrier Vehicle, Requirements/Prohibitions (1 file)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/40	Production D/78 – Proposed Hoist Arrangement, Scrabster Harbour, Fig.1 – Section, Fig.2 – Plan (1 file)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/41	Production D/79 – Regulations for the Safe Transport of Radioactive Materials, 1973 Revised Edition, IAEA Safety Series No.6, Extract: Section VII – Test and Inspection Procedures (1 file)	1973
HRC/9/3/3/42	Production D/80 – Regulations for the Safe Transport of Radioactive Materials, 1985 Edition, IAEA Safety Series No.6 and also a separate Extract: Section VI – Test Procedures (1 volume, 1 file)	1985
HRC/9/3/3/43	Production D/81 – The System used at Dounreay for the Classification of 'Unusual Occurrences' or 'Incidents' (1 file)	Apr 1986
HRC/9/3/3/44	Production D/83 – Heads of Agreement Between British Nuclear Fuels PLC (BNFL) and The United Kingdom Atomic Energy Authority (UKAEA) – European Fast Reactor Reprocessing Plant (EDRP) (2 items)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/45	Production D/84 – Regina v. BNFL, Crown Court, Carlisle, Extract from transcript of the summing up by the judge, Mr Justice Rose, on 22 Jul 1985 (3 items)	1985
HRC/9/3/3/46	Production D/85 – The Proposed Japanese Contract, Summary of Relevant Terms (4 items)	1977
HRC/9/3/3/47	Production D/86 – Updated Tables Relating to the Precognition of G. Tyler (1 file)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/48	Production D/87 – Dose Limits for Members of the Public, National Radiological Protection Board (1 file)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/49	Production D/88 – Orkney Marine Biology Unit, Radioactivity Studies for 1985 by A.M. Jones, J.A. Simpson and S. Noble (1 file)	1985
HRC/9/3/3/50	Production D/89 – Figure 10 – NTL10 (Modified) to carry 12 or 24 fast reactor fuel assemblies, Figure 9 – NTL14 (Modified) to carry 7 or 14 fast reactor fuel assemblies (2 items)	c.1986

HRC/9/3/3/51	Production D/90 – The Radiological Consequences of Releases from Nuclear Facilities to the Aquatic Environment by A. Preston (1 file)	c.1975
HRC/9/3/3/52	Production D/91 – JHSSC Report for years 1980-1984 (4 items)	1980-1984
HRC/9/3/3/53	Production D/92 – Extract from 'Impacts of Nuclear Releases into the Aquatic Environment', pages 33-35 (4 items)	c.1975
HRC/9/3/3/54	Production D/93 – Traffic Capacity of B817, B9175, A836 and A882 (6 items)	1985
HRC/9/3/3/55	Production D/94 – Written Answers to Parliamentary Questions: Hansard extract 15 Nov 1979, Nuclear Waste (Transportation) and Hansard extract 27 Jul 1982, Irradiated Nuclear Fuel Flasks (3 items)	1979, 1982
HRC/9/3/3/56	Production D/95 – Extract: Sizewell B Public Inquiry, Electricity Generating Stations and Overhead Lines (3 items)	1984
HRC/9/3/3/57	Production D/96 – BNFL Memorandum, Select Committee Report (4 items)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/58	Production D/97 – Monitoring of Dounreay Non-Radiation Areas and Buses Used for the Transport of Dounreay Employees (2 items)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/59	Production D/98 – Extract: Conclusions from a survey of rail routes leading to Dounreay (1 item)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/60	Production D/99 – Comparison of the MARC and CRAC2 Programs for Assessing the Radiological Consequences of Accidental Releases of Radioactive Material by C.R. Hemming and D. Charles, National Radiological Protection Board (1 file)	1983
HRC/9/3/3/61	Production D/100 – Radiological Impacts of Releases from Nuclear Facilities into Aquatic Environments – USA Views by C.L. Osterberg (1 file)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/3/62	Production D/101 A & B – Advice given by the National Radiological Protection Board in compliance with the Direction of Health Ministers dated 9 Aug 1977 in relation to radiological protection standards (2 files)	c.1981-1986
HRC/9/3/3/63	Production D/102(?) – Case Prepared by L.M. and P.D. Davis, Mearon Crafts, Birsay, Orkney Against the Siting of a European Demonstration Reprocessing Plant at Dounreay (1 file)	c.1986

HRC/9/3/3/64	Production D/103 – Evidence by Labour Party Scottish Council (1 file)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/65	Production D/104 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/3/66	Production D/105 – (A) European Demonstration Processing Plant (EDRP), Environment Review of Transport Options by P.A. Driver, (B) Vegetation and Wildlife Report on the Alternative Rail Route Options Linking EDRP within the BR Highland Line, (C) EDRP Site Shore Ecology, (D) Vegetation of the Proposed EDRP Site at Dounreay (4 files)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/3/67	Production D/106 – Siting Criteria – A New Approach by F.R. Farmer, UKAEA, Proceedings of a Symposium on the Containment and Siting of Nuclear Power Plants, IAEA, Vienna (1 file)	1967
HRC/9/3/3/68	Production D/107 – Assessment of hazards in engineering works by G.H. Kinchin (1 file)	1978
HRC/9/3/3/69	Production D/108 – Excerpt from Royal Society 'Risk Assessment, A Study Group Report', The Royal Society, London (pp. 177-185) (1 file)	1983
HRC/9/3/3/70	Production D/109 – Rational Quantitative Safety Goals by Stephen D. Unwin and Michael B. Hayns, UKAEA Safety and Reliability Directorate (1 file)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/3/71	Production D/110 – The Implications of Probabilistic Risk Assessment for Safety Policy by M.R. Hayns, UKAEA Safety and Reliability Directorate (1 file)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/3/72	Production D/111 – Excerpt from Eric Ashby, 'Reconciling Man with the Environment – Public Evaluation of Risk', OUP, London (pp. 69-72) (2 items)	1978
HRC/9/3/3/73	Production D/112 – Reactor Safety Study, An Assessment of Accident Risks in the U.S. Commercial Nuclear Power Plants, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (1 file)	Oct 1975
HRC/9/3/3/74	Production D/113 – Section 9 of Deutsche Riske Studie Kernkraftwerke published by TUV Rheinland (English Translation of main report) (1 file)	1980
HRC/9/3/3/75	Production D/114 – Nuclear Reactor Safety Goals and Assessment Principles by D.J. Higson, Nuclear Safety, Vol.26, No.1 (1 file)	1985
HRC/9/3/3/76	Production D/115 – Major Incident Criteria by David Lowe, Manager, Reliability Engineering, ICI Mond Division (1 file)	1980
HRC/9/3/3/77	Production D/116 – Risk-management as an administrative tool for the Dutch government in their external safety	c.1986

		,
	policy. An integrated approach to nuclear and non-nuclear stationary potential hazardous sources by M.F. Versteeg, Ministry of Housing, The Netherlands (7 items)	
HRC/9/3/3/78	Production D/117 – Sizewell B Power Station Public Inquiry, The Relationship Between the NII's Assessment Principles and Levels of Risk (1 file)	Feb 1984
HRC/9/3/3/79	Production D/118 – Plutonium Release Studies, IV – Fractional Release from Heating Plutonium Nitrate Solutions in a Flowing Air Stream by J. Mishima, LC. Schwendiman and C.A. Radasch (1 file)	Nov 1968
HRC/9/3/3/80	Production D/119 – Newspaper extract: Times article, 'Nuclear stockpile' (1 item)	6 Jun 1986
HRC/9/3/3/81	Production D/120 – Department of Energy, News Release, Euratom Agreement on Sellafield Inspection (3 items)	4 Jun 1986
HRC/9/3/3/82	Production D/121 – File of extracts from precognitions and other productions (1 file)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/3/83	Production D/122 – Table Summarising Differences Between UKAEA and JIC Assessments of Frequency of Loss of Cooling for Highly-Active Waste Liquor (1 item)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/3/84	Production D/123 – Excerpt from Zion Probabilistic Safety Study, Commonwealth Edison Company (2 items)	Sep 1981
HRC/9/3/3/85	Production D/124 – Excerpt from R.W. Foden and C.H. Sheperd, Component Failure Rate Data for PWR System Reliability Assessment, Sizewell B PWR PCSR Reference Report, National Nuclear Corporation (3 items)	Jun 1982
HRC/9/3/3/86	Production D/125 – Pump Reliability Data Derived from Electricite de France Operating Experience (5 items)	c.1975
HRC/9/3/3/87	Production D/126 –Extract from Sizewell B PWR Pre- Construction Safety Report: Initiating Fault Frequencies by C.H. Sheperd and S.R. Hewitt (3 items)	Apr 1982
HRC/9/3/3/88	Production D/127 – Highly Active Liquor Heat-Up and Boiling, EDRP Inquiry Office, Thurso (2 items)	26 Jun 1986
HRC/9/3/3/89	Production D/128 – Carryover of Activity from Evaporation Operations, C. Lilly man, Manager, TAG (5 items)	3 Jun 1986
HRC/9/3/3/90	Production D/129 – Excerpts from Sizewell Inquiry Transcript (1 file)	1983
HRC/9/3/3/91	Production D/130 – Graph: Some Proposed Societal Risk Criteria (1 item)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/3/92	Production D/131 – Risley Nuclear Power Development	1985-1986

	Establishment, UKAEA, correspondence (1 file)	
HRC/9/3/3/93	Production D/132 – Radioactive fallout in air and rain: results to the end of 1984 by R.S. Cambray, K. Playford and G.N.J. Lewis, Environmental & Medical Sciences Division, Harwell Laboratory, UKAEA (3 items)	1984
HRC/9/3/3/94	Production D/133 – Extract from AERE-PR/EMSII, Environmental & Medical Sciences Division Progress Report, Jan-Dec 1983 by R.S. Cambray, K. Playford and N.J. Pattenden (2 items)	Jun 1985
HRC/9/3/3/95	Production D/134 – The Maff Dry Cloth Collector Programme for Monitoring Airborne Radioactivity by J.O. McHugh et al., Directorate of Fisheries Research (5 items)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/96	Production D/135 – Letter from Beryl McAllister, Tourist Information Officer, Copeland Borough Council to W.P. Lewis, UKAEA/BNFL Inquiry Office, Thurso including figures of visitors and enquiries for the Tourist Information Centres at Whitehaven, Ravenglass, Egremont and Millom (1 item)	7 Jun 1986
HRC/9/3/3/97	Production D/136 – Letter from Georgina M. Swarbrick, Development Assistant, Cumbria Tourist Board to W.P. Lewis, UKAEA/BNFL Inquiry Office, Thurso including figures of visitors to tourist attractions in Cumbria (3 items)	4 Jun 1986
HRC/9/3/3/98	Production D/137 – Extract: Hansard 98 (123) Part III, Magnox Reprocessing Plant, Sellafield (1 item)	5 Jun 1986
HRC/9/3/3/99	Production D/138 – Text of letter sent to all MPs by Mrs Angela Rumbold, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for the Environment, on Wednesday, 4 June, as a result of the commitment given in Parliament by William Waldegrave on 21 May (Hansard extract enclosed) - Radiation and Safety Standards (4 items)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/100	Production D/139 – Dounreay Joint Safety Sub Committee, Annual Report on Health and Safety at DNPDE for 1985 (1 file)	Jun 1986
HRC/9/3/3/101	Productions D/140-D/142 [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/3/102	Production D/143 – The Risks of Leukaemia in Thurso from Radiation Exposure, Summary, National Radiological Protection Board (1 file)	c.1985
HRC/9/3/3/103	Production D/144 – Mortality of UKAEA Employees at Dounreay Nuclear Power Development Establishment by Patricia Fraser et al., Epidemiological Monitoring Unit, London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine (1 file)	Sep 1986
HRC/9/3/3/104	Production D/145 – Environmental Radioactivity in the	Jul 1983
	1	1

	Faroes in 1982 by A. Aarkrog et al., Riso National Laboratory, Denmark (1 file)	
HRC/9/3/3/105	Production D/146 – Environmental Behaviour of Plutonium Accidentally Released at Thule, Greenland by Asker Aarkrog, Health Physics (1 file)	1977
HRC/9/3/3/106	Production D/147 – Further Studies in Plutonium and Americium at Thule, Greenland by Asker Aarkrog, Henning Dahlgaard and Karen Nilsson, Health Physics (1 file)	1984
HRC/9/3/3/107	Productions D/148-D/150 [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/3/108	Production D/151 – Letter from D.S. Woodhead, Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food to G. Tyler, Dounreay Nuclear Development Establishment regarding the potential effects on the environment of the liquid radioactive waste discharges from the proposed EDRP at Dounreay (2 items)	8 Apr 1986
HRC/9/3/3/109	Production D/152 – Technical Reports Series No.172, Effects of Ionizing Radiation on Aquatic Organisms and Ecosystems, International Atomic Energy Agency, Vienna (1 file)	1976
HRC/9/3/3/110	Production D/153 – Nuclear Power, Man and the Environment, Chapter 6, Environmental behaviour and effects by R.J. Pentreath (1 file)	1980
HRC/9/3/3/111	Productions D/154-D/157 [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/3/112	Production D/158 – Extracts from An Introduction to Probability Theory and Its Applications by William Feller (2 items)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/3/113	Production D/159 – Birthdays and Breakdowns Revisited by D. Wilkie (6 items)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/3/114	Productions D/160-D/164 [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/3/115	Production D/165 – Variations in Incidence of Childhood Leukaemia in South East Scotland 1970-1984 by Mary Gerrard et al., Leukaemia Research (4 items)	c.1984
HRC/9/3/3/116	Productions D/166-D/167 [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/3/117	Production D/168 – Extract from The Lancet: Lymphoid and Haemopoietic Malignancy Case Occurrence in UK 1984 (2 items)	1 Dec 1984
HRC/9/3/3/118	Productions D/169-D/172 [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/3/119	Production D/173 – The Inter-Regional Epidemiological Study of Childhood Cancer (IRESCO). Study design,	1985

	control selection and data collection by J.M. Birch et al (1 file)	
HRC/9/3/3/120	Production D/174 – Dounreay Translation 988, From the Surgical Clinic, Heidelberg (Director – Prof. Dr V. Czermy), Endemic Outbreak of Myeloid Leukaemia (Assistant Doctor – Dr L. Arnspreger) (1 file)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/3/121	Production D/175 – Extract from The Lancet: Childhood Cancer in Cumbria (1 item)	3 Dec 1983
HRC/9/3/3/122	Production D/176 – Extract from The Lancet: Leukaemia and Lymphatic Cancer in Young People Near Nuclear Installations (2 items)	15 Feb 1986
HRC/9/3/3/123	Production D/177 – Epidemiology of Childhood Leukaemia in Northumberland and Durham by George Knox (8 items)	1964
HRC/9/3/3/124	Production D/178 – Extract from The Lancet: Mortality from Lymphatic and Haematopoietic Cancer in Scottish Coastal Towns (2 items)	14 Jul 1984
HRC/9/3/3/125	Production D/179 – Epidemiological Studies in General Population Groups Exposed to Low-Level Radiation by Joan M. Davies and Hazel Inskip (1 file)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/3/126	Production D/180 – Low Level Radiation – What Are The Facts? (1 file)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/3/127	Production D/181 – Extracts from Fuel Reprocessing Services published by Information Services Nuclear Fuels plc (2 items)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/128	Production D/182 – Correspondence between EDRP Inquiry Office Thurso and G.C. Jardine, National Radiological Protection Board (3 items)	1986
HRC/9/3/3/129	Production D/183 – Extract: Ionizing Radiation, Sources and Biological Effects (2 items)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/3/130	Production D/184 – Extract from The Hazards to Man of Nuclear and Allied Radiations, a Second Report to the Medical Research Council (5 items)	1960
HRC/9/3/3/131	Production D/185 – Letter to Dr R.F. Wheaton from British Nuclear Fuels plc regarding his work on radioactivity, including table and graph (5 items)	3 Dec 1985
HRC/9/3/3/132	Production D/186 – Committee on Medical Aspects of Radiation in the Environment (COMARE), First Report: The implications of the new data on the releases from Sellafield in the 1950s for the conclusions of the Report on the Investigation of the Possible Increased Incidence of Cancer in West Cumbria, Chairman, Professor M. Bobrow	1986

(1 file)	
Production D/187 – UKAEA, Notes on the level of Radioactive Contamination in the Sellafield area arising from discharges in the 1950's by D. Jakeman (1 file)	Jul 1986
Production D/189 – Background Radiation and Childhood Cancers by E. Gilman et al., Department of Social Medicine, Birmingham University (1 file)	1986
Production D/190 – Extract from The Scotsman, Letter to the Editor, 'Nuclear pollution' from R.F. Wheaton (1 item)	11 Dec 1985
Addendum 19 – EDRP Reprocessing Plant, Public Local Inquiry, UKAEA/BNFL Productions, listing Productions D/143-D/180 (1 file)	26 Sep 1986
Production D/? – Assessment of Best Practicable Environmental Options (BPEOs) for Management of Lowand Intermediate-Level Solid Radioactive Wastes, Radioactive Waste (Professional) Division of the Department of the Environment, HMSO (1 volume)	Mar 1986
Joint Islands Councils Precognitions and Productions	1977-1986, n.d.
Lists of Productions and Precognitions Submitted by Joint Islands Councils (4 files) [includes two letters accompanying the lists from the Director of Planning, Highland Regional Council]	1986
Statement of Case in Relation to the Proposed EDRP at Dounreay as presented by Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles Councils (1 file)	Mar 1986
Precognition JIC/P/1 (Add 1) – Shetland, Orkney and Western Isles, Islands Councils Addendum on Safety aspects and Risks to the Public by Peter J. Kayes (1 file)	Apr 1986
Precognition JIC/P/1 (Add 2) – Shetland, Orkney and Western Isles, Islands Councils Addendum on Sensitivity and Uncertainty in Risk Estimation by Richard F. Griffiths and L. Fryer (1 file)	Apr 1986
Precognition JIC/P/1 (Add 3) – [Wanting]	-
Precognition JIC/P/1 (Add 4) – Shetland, Orkney and Western Isles, Islands Councils Addendum on A Probabilistic Safety Analysis of some Gaseous Releases of Activity from the Proposed Dounreay Reprocessing Plant (1 file)	Apr 1986
Precognition JIC/P/1 (Add 5) – Shetland, Orkney and Western Isles, Islands Councils Addendum on Risk Expressions and Risk Criteria (1 file)	Apr 1986
	Production D/187 – UKAEA, Notes on the level of Radioactive Contamination in the Sellafield area arising from discharges in the 1950's by D. Jakeman (1 file) Production D/189 – Background Radiation and Childhood Cancers by E. Gilman et al., Department of Social Medicine, Birmingham University (1 file) Production D/190 – Extract from The Scotsman, Letter to the Editor, 'Nuclear pollution' from R.F. Wheaton (1 item) Addendum 19 – EDRP Reprocessing Plant, Public Local Inquiry, UKAEA/BNFL Productions, listing Productions D/143-D/180 (1 file) Production D/? – Assessment of Best Practicable Environmental Options (BPEOs) for Management of Lowand Intermediate-Level Solid Radioactive Wastes, Radioactive Waste (Professional) Division of the Department of the Environment, HMSO (1 volume) Joint Islands Councils Precognitions and Productions Lists of Productions and Precognitions Submitted by Joint Islands Councils (4 files) [includes two letters accompanying the lists from the Director of Planning, Highland Regional Council] Statement of Case in Relation to the Proposed EDRP at Dounreay as presented by Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles Councils (1 file) Precognition JIC/P/1 (Add 1) – Shetland, Orkney and Western Isles, Islands Councils Addendum on Safety aspects and Risks to the Public by Peter J. Kayes (1 file) Precognition JIC/P/1 (Add 2) – Shetland, Orkney and Western Isles, Islands Councils Addendum on Sensitivity and Uncertainty in Risk Estimation by Richard F. Griffiths and L. Fryer (1 file) Precognition JIC/P/1 (Add 3) – [Wanting] Precognition JIC/P/1 (Add 4) – Shetland, Orkney and Western Isles, Islands Councils Addendum on A Probabilistic Safety Analysis of some Gaseous Releases of Activity from the Proposed Dounreay Reprocessing Plant (1 file) Precognition JIC/P/1 (Add 5) – Shetland, Orkney and Western Isles, Islands Councils Addendum on Risk

	1	T
HRC/9/3/4/8	Precognition JIC/P/2 (Add 1) – Shetland, Orkney and Western Isles, Islands Councils Addendum on The Adequacy of the UKAEA/BNF Environmental Impact Assessment: Additional Comments by Ronald Bisset (1 file)	Apr 1986
HRC/9/3/4/9	Precognition JIC/P/3 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/10	Precognition JIC/P/4 (Add 1) – Shetland, Orkney and Western Isles, Islands Councils Addendum on Monitoring Strategies: Comments on the DNE Monitoring Scheme and Description of the Sullom Voe Monitoring Scheme by George M. Dunnet (1 file)	Apr 1986
HRC/9/3/4/11	Production JIC/1-5 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/12	Production JIC/6 – A manual for the assessment of major development proposals, HMSO (1 volume)	1981
HRC/9/3/4/13	Production JIC/7 – Prediction in Environmental Impact Assessment, Ministry of Public Housing, The Netherlands (1 volume)	1985
HRC/9/3/4/14	Production JIC/8 – Department of Agriculture and Fisheries for Scotland, Scottish Sea Fisheries Statistical Tables (1 file)	1984
HRC/9/3/4/15	Production JIC/9a-d – The Fraser of Allander Institute, The Shetland Industrial Study 1982/83, Reports No.2, 3, 4 and 6, University of Strathclyde (4 files)	Aug 1984
HRC/9/3/4/16	Production JIC/10 – Orkney Economic Review 1984, Orkney Islands Council (1 file)	1985
HRC/9/3/4/17	Production JIC/11 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/18	Production JIC/12 – The NRPB Methodology for Assessing Radiological Consequences of Accidental Releases of Activity by R.H. Clarke and G.N. Kelly, National Radiology Protection Board (1 file)	Dec 1981
HRC/9/3/4/19	Production JIC/13 – The atmospheric dispersion module in the methodology for assessing the radiological consequences of accidental releases by J.A. Jones and D. Charles, National Radiology Protection Board (1 file)	Sep 1982
HRC/9/3/4/20	Production JIC/14 – The Meteorological Sampling Module in the Methodology for Assessing the Radiological Consequences of Accidental Releases by M. Broomfield and J. Hallam, National Radiology Protection Board (1 file)	Jun 1982
HRC/9/3/4/21	Production JIC/15 – The Dosimetric Module in the Methodology for Assessing the Radiological Consequences of Accidental Releases by D. Charles, M.J.	Jun 1982

Nucleus: The Nuclear and Caithness Archives

		1
	Crick, T.P. Fell and J.R. Greenhalgh, National Radiology Protection Board (1 file)	
HRC/9/3/4/22	Production JIC/16 – Population and agricultural distribution for use in the methodology for assessing the radiological consequences of accidental releases by M. Broomfield, J.R. Simmonds and T.A. Chapman, National Radiology Protection Board (1 file)	Jun 1982
HRC/9/3/4/23	Production JIC/17 – The Foodchain Transfer Module in the Methodology of Assessing the Radiological Consequences of Accidental Releases by G.S. Linsley, J.R. Simmonds and S.M. Haywood, National Radiology Protection Board (1 file)	Jun 1982
HRC/9/3/4/24	Production JIC/18 –The countermeasures module in the methodology for assessing the radiological consequences of accidental releases by J. Hallan et al., National Radiology Protection Board (1 file)	Aug 1982
HRC/9/3/4/25	Production JIC/19 – The health effects module in the methodology for assessing the radiological consequences of accidental releases by C.R. Hemming, National Radiology Protection Board (1 file)	Aug 1982
HRC/9/3/4/26	Production JIC/20 – An Estimate of the Radiological Consequences of Notional Accidental Releases of Radioactivity from a Fast Breeder Reactor by G.N. Kelly, J.A. Jones and B.W. Hunt, National Radiology Protection Board (1 volume)	Aug 1977
HRC/9/3/4/27	Production JIC/21 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/28	Production JIC/22 – Extract from The Guardian: 'Sellafield, Our Record Would Stand Up To Scrutiny', BNFL, 20 th Feb 1986 – Here Is The BNFL Record' (2 items)	24 Feb 1986
HRC/9/3/4/29	Production JIC/23 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/30	Production JIC/24 – Nuclear Energy in Britain, Central Office of Information reference Pamphlet 28, HMSO (1 file)	Dec 1982
HRC/9/3/4/31	Productions JIC/25-30 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/32	Production JIC/31 – Recommendations on Criteria for the Protection of the Public in the Event of a Nuclear Emergency by the Advisory Committee on Radiological Protection (1 file)	Jul 1983
HRC/9/3/4/33	Production JIC/32 –Extract from Atom Magazine 345: 'Energy secretary backs coal, nuclear power and conservation', 'NRPB publishes advice on small doses of radiation' and 'Nuclear experts debate health and safety' (1 item)	Jul 1985

		1
HRC/9/3/4/34	Production JIC/33 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/35	Production JIC/34 – The Significance of Small Doses of Radiation to Members of the Public by A.B. Fleishman, National Radiology Protection Board (1 file)	Mar 1985
HRC/9/3/4/36	Production JIC/35 – Extract from Atom Magazine 351: 'Atomic Energy Authority – House of Lords debate' (1 file)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/4/37	Productions JIC/36-37 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/38	Production JIC/38 – Newsletter, EDRP environmental impact, Nuclear Energy 25 (2 items)	Feb 1986
HRC/9/3/4/39	Production JIC/39 – The Transport of Plutonium in the Form of Nitrate Solution, A Safety Assessment, Health and Safety Executive, Nuclear Installations Inspectorate (1 file)	Dec 1978
HRC/9/3/4/40	Production JIC/40 – Extract from Atom Magazine 348: 'Dounreay – The Background' by C.W. Blumfield (1 item)	Oct 1985
HRC/9/3/4/41	Production JIC/41 – Extracts from Atom Magazine 348: Series of Review Articles on the Dounreay Nuclear Power Development Establishment by L. Rowe, A.M. Broomfield, R. Anderson and J. Arkley (1 file)	Oct 1985
HRC/9/3/4/42	Production JIC/42 – Extracts from UKAEA Annual Report (5 items)	1982-1983
HRC/9/3/4/43	Production JIC/43 – Extract from New Statesman, 'Dounreay's Shore is Hotter Than Admitted' (1 item)	12 Jul 1985
HRC/9/3/4/44	Production JIC/44 – Extract from Atomic Magazine 351: 'Radioactive Waste Management R&D at Harwell' (4 items)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/4/45	Production JIC/45 – An overview of external hazard assessment by S.F. Hall, D.W. Phillips and R.S. Peckover, Nuclear Energy 24 (4), pp. 211-227 (1 file)	1985
HRC/9/3/4/46	Production JIC/46 – UK aircraft crash statistics – 1981 Revision by D.W. Phillips, UKAEA, Safety and Reliability Directorate (1 file)	Nov 1981
HRC/9/3/4/47	Production JIC/47 – Extract from New Scientist, 'Nuclear mishaps in US' (1 item)	3 Nov 1983
HRC/9/3/4/48	Production JIC/48 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/49	Production JIC/49 – The radiation exposure of the UK population from nuclear industry effluents by G.N. Kelly and M.J. Clark, Proceedings of Conference on Environmental Impact of Nuclear Power, London (1 file)	1981

HRC/9/3/4/50	Production JIC/50 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/51	Production JIC/51 – Radioactive Waste Management, HSMO (1 file)	Jul 1982
HRC/9/3/4/52	Production JIC/52 – Radioactive contamination in a private residence by W.B.E. Marsh, Radiological Protection Bulletin No 68, National Radiological Protection Board (3 items)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/4/53	Productions JIC/53-56 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/54	Production JIC/57 – Extract from The Economist, 'A Barrowland of radioactivity' (2 items)	19 Oct 1985
HRC/9/3/4/55	Production JIC/58 – The contamination of the beach incident at BNFL Sellafield November 1983, HM Nuclear Installation Inspectorate, Health and Safety Executive (1 file)	Feb 1984
HRC/9/3/4/56	Production JIC/58b – Extract from Atom Magazine 346: 'BNFL's Discharge Reduction Achievements and Objectives' by Peter Mummery (3 items)	Aug 1985
HRC/9/3/4/57	Production JIC/59 –Radioactive Waste Management, The National Strategy, Department of the Environment (1 file)	Jul 1984
HRC/9/3/4/58	Production JIC/60 – Windscale: The management of safety by F.R. Charlesworth, W.S. Gronow and A.W. Kenny, Health and Safety Executive, London (1 file)	1981
HRC/9/3/4/59	Production JIC/61 – The leakage of radioactive liquor into the ground, BNFL, Windscale, 15 Mar 1979, HM Nuclear Installation Inspectorate, Health and Safety Executive, London (1 file)	1980
HRC/9/3/4/60	Production JIC/62 – Report on the silo leak at Windscale, HM Nuclear Installation Inspectorate, Health and Safety Executive (1 file)	1980
HRC/9/3/4/61	Production JIC/63 – Environmental Monitoring around Sellafield, Nuclear Europe 11 (5 items)	1983
HRC/9/3/4/62	Production JIC/64 – An Assessment of the Radiological Impact of the Windscale Reactor Fire, Oct 1957 by M.J. Crick and G.S. Linsley, National Radiological Protection Board (1 file)	Nov 1982
HRC/9/3/4/63	Production JIC/65 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/64	Production JIC/66 – Caesium-137 in residents of Seascale, Cumbria by F.A. Fry, National Radiological Protection Board (5 items)	Jul 1984

HRC/9/3/4/65	Production JIC/67 – Radiation exposure of the public in west Cumbria due to discharges from BNFL, Sellafield by J.R. Simmonds and J. Dionian, National Radiological Protection Board (4 items)	Jul 1984
HRC/9/3/4/66	Production JIC/68 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/67	Production JIC/69 – Radioactive Waste, Volume I-III, First Report from the Environment Committee, House of Commons (3 volumes)	1986
HRC/9/3/4/68	Production JIC/70 – An Incident Leading to Contamination of the Beaches Near to the BNFL Windscale and Calder Works, Sellafield, Nov 1983, A Report of Investigations into the Circumstances by the Department of the Environment Radiochemical Inspectorate (1 volume)	Jan 1984
HRC/9/3/4/69	Production JIC/71 – Wytch Farm Oilfield Development, Furzey Island, Environmental Review Jan 1986 compiled by M.S. Brocklehurst, Safety and Environmental Services Division, BP Petroleum Development Ltd. (1 file)	1984
HRC/9/3/4/70	Production JIC/72 – The Marine Environment of Sullom Voe – Monitoring in relation to local authority/statutory controls by Lynda Kingham, Scottish Field Studies (1 file)	1985
HRC/9/3/4/71	Production JIC/73 – The Royal Society of Edinburgh, Proceedings Section B (Biological Sciences), Vol. 80 (1 volume)	1981
HRC/9/3/4/72	Production JIC/74 – Extract from ENDS Report 134: 'Energy & Environment 35, A Critical Year for Nuclear Power' (5 items)	Mar 1986
HRC/9/3/4/73	Production JIC/75 – Proposed Development at the Clyde Submarine Base (Faslane and Coulport), Environmental Impact Assessment, Ministry of defence and the Property Services Agency (3 files)	May 1984
HRC/9/3/4/74	Productions JIC/76-84 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/75	Production JIC/85 – Sizewell B Probabilistic Safety Study, Westinghouse Electric Corporation (1 file)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/4/76	Production JIC/86 – A Study of Common-Mode Failures by G.T. Edwards and I.A. Watson, Safety and Reliability Directorate, UKAEA (7 items)	Jul 1979
HRC/9/3/4/77	Production JIC/87 – Precursors to Potential Severe Core Damage Accidents: 1969-1879, A Status Report by J.W. Minarick and C.A. Kukielka, Oak Ridge National Laboratory (3 items)	Sep 1982

HRC/9/3/4/78	Production JIC/88 – Reliability Analysis, Health and Safety Executive (5 items)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/4/79	Production JIC/89 – Extract: Table A7 Average component failure rates from Reliability Technology by A.E. Green and A.J. Bourne, UKAEA (2 items)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/4/80	Production JIC/90 – Extract: Initiating Fault Frequencies by C.H. Sheperd and S.R. Hewitt from Sizewell B PWR Pre-Construction Safety Report (3 items)	Apr 1982
HRC/9/3/4/81	Production JIC/91 – Extract: Component Failure Rate Data by R.W. Foden and C.H. Sheperd from Sizewell B PWR Pre-Construction Safety Report (3 items)	Jun 1982
HRC/9/3/4/82	Production JIC/92 – Fax to Dr Peter Kayes, Technica from P.G. Davies, EDRP Inquiry Team Leader UKAEA regarding High Active Liquor Arisings (2 items)	19 Mar 1986
HRC/9/3/4/83	Production JIC/93 – UKAEA Harwell, Studies of environmental radioactivity in Cumbria, Part 7: A summary of progress to Dec 1984 by B.O. Wade, A.E.J. Eggleton and D.H. Peirson (1 file)	Apr 1985
HRC/9/3/4/84	Production JIC/94 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/4/85	Production JIC/95 – Objectives and Requirements of the Environmental Assessment Directive, Address by Mr A.J. Fairclough, Acting Director-General, Directorate General for Environment, Consumer Protection and Nuclear Safety Commission of the European Communities, London (11 items)	30 Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/4/86	Production JIC/96 – pollution control and use of norms in Groningen (1 file)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/4/87	Production JIC/97 – An Assessment of the Radiological Impact of a Hypothetical Accidental Release of Activity from the Proposed EDRP at Dounreay by D. Charles and J. Mills, National Radiological Protection Board (1 file)	Jun 1986
HRC/9/3/4/88	Production JIC/98 – Environmental Program of the Netherlands, 1986-1990, Ministry of Housing, The Netherlands (1 file)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/4/89	Production JIC/99 – The Radiological Consequences of Notional Accidental Releases of Radioactivity from Fast Breeder Reactors: Sensitivity to the Choice of Atmospheric Dispersion Model by J.A. Jones, National Radiological Protection Board (1 file)	Jul 1979
HRC/9/3/4/90	Production JIC/100 – The Radiological Consequences of Notional Accidental Releases of Radioactivity from Fast Breeder Reactors: Sensitivity of the Incidence of Early	Dec 1979

Nucleus: The Nuclear and Caithness Archives

ects to the Duration of the Release by C.R. Hemming, J. llan and G.N. Kelly, National Radiological Protection	
ard (1 file)	
oduction JIC/101 – The Radiological Consequences of tional Accidental Releases of Radioactivity from Fast eeder Reactors: The Influence of the Meteorological nditions by C.R. Hemming, J. Hallan and G.N. Kelly, tional Radiological Protection Board (1 file)	Apr 1980
oduction JIC/102 – Extract from Atom Magazine 352: Ilsed Plate Rig Aids EDRP and THORP' (3 items)	Feb 1986
oductions JIC/103-108 – [Wanting]	-
oduction JIC/109 – Letter from Michael Ancram, Minister Home Affairs and the Environment, to Jim Wallace MP arding information about the statutory controls blicable to disposing radioactive waste under the seabed tems)	17 Jul 1985
oduction JIC/110 – White Paper: Radioactive Waste, e Government's Response to the Environment mmittee's Report, HMSO (1 file)	Jul 1986
oduction JIC/111 – Letter from Dr Peter J. Kayes to rdon Mann, Director of Planning, Shetland Islands uncil regarding the EDRP Public Inquiry including a le of 'The 99.9 th Percentiles of the Consequences nditional Upon Release' (3 items)	22 Aug 1986
oduction JIC/112 – Extract from New Scientist, idiation: more poisonous than we think' (2 items)	7 Aug 1980
o-Nuclear Group (PRONG) Productions	1966-1986, n.d.
t of PRONG Productions (7 items)	3 Jun 1986
oduction PRONG/A1 – Regulations for the Safe Insport of Radioactive Material, 1973 Revised Edition & Amended), IAEA Safety Series no.6, Extract: Section II Packaging and Package Design Requirements (9 items)	1973
oduction PRONG/A4 – The CEGB Proves Its Point (1 m)	hi
oduction PRONG/A5 – The Transport of the Plutonium d Uranium Products from the EDRP by P.W. Wilson (4 ms)	Jan 1986
oduction PRONG/A6 – Transport of Plutonium Nitrate (1	Feb 1982
tert of or other or other or other	cional Accidental Releases of Radioactivity from Fast beder Reactors: The Influence of the Meteorological inditions by C.R. Hemming, J. Hallan and G.N. Kelly, cional Radiological Protection Board (1 file) duction JIC/102 – Extract from Atom Magazine 352: Ised Plate Rig Aids EDRP and THORP' (3 items) ductions JIC/103-108 – [Wanting] duction JIC/109 – Letter from Michael Ancram, Minister Home Affairs and the Environment, to Jim Wallace MP arding information about the statutory controls olicable to disposing radioactive waste under the seabed tems) duction JIC/110 – White Paper: Radioactive Waste, a Government's Response to the Environment mmittee's Report, HMSO (1 file) duction JIC/111 – Letter from Dr Peter J. Kayes to radio Mann, Director of Planning, Shetland Islands uncil regarding the EDRP Public Inquiry including a let of 'The 99.9th Percentiles of the Consequences anditional Upon Release' (3 items) duction JIC/112 – Extract from New Scientist, diation: more poisonous than we think' (2 items) Denuclear Group (PRONG) Productions of PRONG Productions (7 items) duction PRONG/A1 – Regulations for the Safe insport of Radioactive Material, 1973 Revised Edition Amended), IAEA Safety Series no.6, Extract: Section II ackaging and Package Design Requirements (9 items) duction PRONG/A4 – The CEGB Proves Its Point (1 in) duction PRONG/A5 – The Transport of the Plutonium II Uranium Products from the EDRP by P.W. Wilson (4 ins) duction PRONG/A6 – Transport of Plutonium Nitrate (1 items)

	Fuel, published by Central Electricity Generating Board (8 items)	
HRC/9/3/5/7	Production PRONG/A8 – Hansard extract: Parliamentary Debates, Written Answers, Transport, Irradiated Fuel (1 item)	3 Jun 1985
HRC/9/3/5/8	Production PRONG/A9 – The 'Torrey Canyon', Presented to Parliament by the Secretary of State for the Home Department by Command of Her Majesty, HMSO (6 items)	Apr 1967
HRC/9/3/5/9	Production PRONG/A10 – Cabinet Office, The Torrey Canyon, Report of the Committee of Scientists on the Scientific and Technological Aspects of the Torrey Canyon Disaster, HMSO (1 file)	1967
HRC/9/3/5/10	Production PRONG/A11 – Marine Pollution Bulletin, Amoco Cadiz Oil Spill, Guest Ed. Molly F. Spooner (1 file)	1978
HRC/9/3/5/11	Production PRONG/A12 – Extract from The Times, 'Total and Gulf accused over 50-death tanker blast' (1 item)	26 July 1980
HRC/9/3/5/12	Production PRONG/B1 – Extract from Atom Magazine 348: 'Fuel Cycle Operations at Dounreay' by Owen Pugh, Assistant Director, Fuels, Dounreay (7 items)	Oct 1985
HRC/9/3/5/13	Production PRONG/B2 – Decommissioning and Reconstruction of the Fast Reactor Fuel Reprocessing Plant, Dounreay by T.R. Barrett and D. Thom, Dounreay, IAEA Symposium, Vienna (1 file)	Nov 1978
HRC/9/3/5/14	Production PRONG/C1 – Environmental pathways of radioactivity to man by T.F. Johns, extract from Nuclear Power Technology edited by W. Marshall (1 file)	1983
HRC/9/3/5/15	Production PRONG/C2 – Radiation Exposure of the UK Population by F.E. Taylor and G.A.M. Webb, National Radiological Protection Board (1 file)	Nov 1978
HRC/9/3/5/16	Production PRONG/C3 – The United Kingdom Approach to the Application of ICRP Standards to the Controlled Disposal of Radioactive Waste Resulting from Nuclear Power Programs by A. Preston, Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food (1 file)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/5/17	Production PRONG/C4 – The Estimation of Derived Limits by N.T. Harrison et al., National Radiological Protection Board (1 file)	Aug 1979
HRC/9/3/5/18	Production PRONG/D1 – Extracts from the Registrar General Scotland, Annual Report 1984 – Tables showing statistics for births, stillbirths and deaths (4 items)	1984
HRC/9/3/5/19	Production PRONG/D2 – Childhood Leukaemia in Greater	23 Sep 1967
	1	1

	London: a Search for Evidence of Clustering by Morwenna M. Till et al., British Medical Journal (4 items)	
HRC/9/3/5/20	Production PRONG/D3 – Extract from The Lancet: Mortality from Lymphatic and Haematopoietic Cancer in Scottish Coastal Towns (3 items)	14 Jul 1984
HRC/9/3/5/21	Production PRONG/D4 – Epidemiology of Acute Leukaemia of Childhood in the Liverpool Area by Dorothy Mainwaring, British Journal of Preventive and Social Medicine (6 items)	1966
HRC/9/3/5/22	Production PRONG/D5 – Acute Myeloid Leukaemia in One of Identical Twins by C.E. Kellet, British Journal of Preventive and Social Medicine (1 file)	1937
HRC/9/3/5/23	Production PRONG/D6 – Contribution A L'etude de la Leucemie Aigue by Ch. Aubertin and P. Grellety Bosviel (9 items) [article in French]	n.d.
HRC/9/3/5/24	Production PRONG/D7 – Extracts from The Times: 'Cancer incidence in W Cumbria', 'Cumbria cancer figures disputed', 'Plutonium 'lost' in accounts' (1 item)	1983
HRC/9/3/5/25	Production PRONG/D8 – Experimentalle Leukamie bei Huhnern by V. Ellermann and O. Bang (1 file) [article in German]	n.d.
HRC/9/3/5/26	Production PRONG/D9 – Acute Nonlymphocytic Leukemia, An Adult Cluster by David C. Bartsch et al., Journal of the American Medical Association Vol 232, No 13 (4 items)	30 Jun 1975
HRC/9/3/5/27	Production PRONG/D10 – Leukemia in in Human and Animals in the Light of Epidemiologic Studies with Reference to Problems of its Prevention by Julian Aleksandrowicz, Acta Medica Polona, IX, 2, 217 (1 file)	1968
HRC/9/3/5/28	Production PRONG/D11 – Symbiotic human and bovine lymphoma by H.M. Lemon et al., Proceedings of American Association of Cancer Research Abstracts, 7, 41 (1 item)	1966
HRC/9/3/5/29	Production PRONG/D12 – Erythroleukemia in Two Infant Chimpanzees Fed Milk from Cows Naturally Infected with the Bovine C-type virus by Harld M. McClure et al., Cancer Research, 34 (1 file)	1974
HRC/9/3/5/30	Production PRONG/D13 – Report on a Radiation Survey made in Egypt, India and Ceylon in January 1963 by H. Wade Patterson and Roger Wallace, Health Physics, 12 (7 items)	1966
HRC/9/3/5/31	Production PRONG/E1 – Extract: General Conclusions from The Metabolism of Compounds of Plutonium and other Actinides, International Commission on Radiological	1972

	Drotaction (4 items)	
	Protection (4 items)	
HRC/9/3/5/32	Production PRONG/E2 – Gut Uptake Factors for Plutonium, Americium and Curium by J.D. Harrison, National Radiological Protection Board (1 file)	Jan 1982
HRC/9/3/5/33	Production PRONG/E3 – Extract from New Scientist: 'Whatever happened to arsenic?' by John Emsley (5 items)	Dec 1985
HRC/9/3/5/34	Production PRONG/E4 – Plutonium toxicity: An evaluation indicates its relatively harmless by B.L. Cohen, Nuclear Engineering International, 21 (5 items)	Nov 1976
HRC/9/3/5/35	Production PRONG/E5 – The Hazards in Plutonium Dispersal by B.L. Cohen, Institute of Energy Analysis (10 items)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/5/36	Production PRONG/E6 – The Effects on Populations of Exposure to Low Levels of Ionizing Radiation, Committee on the Biological Effects of Ionizing Radiations (6 items)	1980
HRC/9/3/5/37	Production PRONG/E7 – Plutonium Toxicity (question 10), Nuclear Power and Environment Questions and Answers, American Nuclear Society (7 items)	1982
HRC/9/3/5/38	Production PRONG/E8 – Generalised Derived Limits for Radioisotopes of Plutonium by J.R. Simmonds et al., National Radiological Protection Board (1 file)	Jan 1982
HRC/9/3/5/39	Production PRONG/E9 – Limits for Intakes of Radionuclides by Workers, International Commission on Radiological Protection Publication 30 (4 items)	c.1975
HRC/9/3/5/40	Production PRONG/E10 – Extract from Dangerous Properties of Industrial Materials by N. Irving Sax, pp. 1828-1829 (3 items)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/5/41	Production PRONG/E11 – Mutagens from the Cooking of Food II. Survey by AMES/Salmonella Test by L.F. Bjezdanes et al., Food and Chemical Toxicity, Vol 2 (4 items)	1982
HRC/9/3/5/42	Production PRONG/E12 – Mutagen-carcinogens in Food, with Special Reference to Highly Mutagenic Pyrolytic Products in Broiled Foods by T. Sugimura et al., Origins in Human Cancer, Book C (9 items)	1977
HRC/9/3/5/43	Production PRONG/E13 – Toxin by H.P. Treffers, McGraw-Hill Encyclopaedia of Science and Technology, 5 th ed. (2 items)	1982
HRC/9/3/5/44	Production PRONG/E14 – Poisonous Animals and Plants, New Encyclopaedia Britannica, 15 th ed., pp. 606-617 (13 items)	1981
HRC/9/3/5/41 HRC/9/3/5/42 HRC/9/3/5/43	Production PRONG/E10 – Extract from Dangerous Properties of Industrial Materials by N. Irving Sax, pp. 1828-1829 (3 items) Production PRONG/E11 – Mutagens from the Cooking of Food II. Survey by AMES/Salmonella Test by L.F. Bjezdanes et al., Food and Chemical Toxicity, Vol 2 (4 items) Production PRONG/E12 – Mutagen-carcinogens in Food, with Special Reference to Highly Mutagenic Pyrolytic Products in Broiled Foods by T. Sugimura et al., Origins in Human Cancer, Book C (9 items) Production PRONG/E13 – Toxin by H.P. Treffers, McGraw-Hill Encyclopaedia of Science and Technology, 5 th ed. (2 items) Production PRONG/E14 – Poisonous Animals and Plants, New Encyclopaedia Britannica, 15 th ed., pp. 606-617 (13	1982 1977 1982

HRC/9/3/5/45 Production PRONG/E15 – Extract from Dangerous Properties of Industrial Materials by N. Irving Sax, p. 2368 (2 items) Production PRONG/E16 – Extract: Cancer Causing Chemicals by N. Irving Sax, p. 3, 9 (3 items) HRC/9/3/5/47 Production PRONG/E17 – Systemic Plant Poisoning in Children by Kenneth F. Lampe, Paediatrics for the clinician, 54, 3 (5 items) HRC/9/3/5/48 Production PRONG/E18 – Extract from The Merck Index, An Encyclopaedia of Chemicals, Drugs and Biologicals (9 items) HRC/9/3/5/49 Production PRONG/E19 – What we have Learned about Plutonium from Human Data by G.L. Voelz Health Physics, vol 29 (11 items) HRC/9/3/5/50 Production PRONG/E20 – A 32-Year Medical Follow-Up of Manhattan Project Plutonium Workers by George L. Voelz et al., Health Physics, vol 37 (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/51 Production PRONG/E21 – An Update on Epidemiological Studies of Plutonium Workers by G.L. Voelz, Health Physics, vol 44 (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/52 Production PRONG/E21 – An Update on Epidemiological Studies of Plutonium Workers by G.L. Voelz, Health Physics, vol 44 (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/52 Production PRONG/E22 – Extract from Dangerous Properties of Industrial Materials by N. Irving Sax, p. 2247 (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/53 Production PRONG/E23 – Field Studies on Liver Cell Cancer by C.A. Linsell and F.G. Peers (5 items) HRC/9/3/5/55 Production PRONG/E24 – Plutonium Deposition on Bone Surfaces and in Bone Marrow following Ultravenour and Ultramuscular Injections by B. Bleaney (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/56 Production PRONG/E25 – Hot Particles by G.W. Dolphin, Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Board (3 items) HRC/9/3/5/56 Production PRONG/E26 – The New Encyclopaedia Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food Poisoning (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/57 Production PRONG/F2 – Atlas of Cancer in Scotland 1975-1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items) HRC/9/3/5/58 Orkney Campaign Against Dounreay Expansion 1969-1986, n.d.			
Chemicals by N. Irving Sax, p.3, 9 (3 items) HRC/9/3/5/47 Production PRONG/E17 – Systemic Plant Poisoning in Children by Kenneth F. Lampe, Paediatrics for the clinician, 54, 3 (5 items) HRC/9/3/5/48 Production PRONG/E18 – Extract from The Merck Index, An Encyclopaedia of Chemicals, Drugs and Biologicals (9 items) HRC/9/3/5/49 Production PRONG/E19 – What we have Learned about Plutonium from Human Data by G.L. Voelz Health Physics, vol 29 (11 items) HRC/9/3/5/50 Production PRONG/E20 – A 32-Year Medical Follow-Up of Manhattan Project Plutonium Workers by George L. Voelz et al., Health Physics, vol 37 (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/51 Production PRONG/E21 – An Update on Epidemiological Studies of Plutonium Workers by G.L. Voelz, Health Physics, vol 44 (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/52 Production PRONG/E22 – Extract from Dangerous Properties of Industrial Materials by N. Irving Sax, p. 2247 (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/53 Production PRONG/E23 – Field Studies on Liver Cell Cancer by C.A. Linsell and F.G. Peers (5 items) HRC/9/3/5/54 Production PRONG/E24 – Plutonium Deposition on Bone Surfaces and in Bone Marrow following Ultravenour and Ultramuscular Injections by B. Bleaney (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/55 Production PRONG/E25 – Hot Particles by G.W. Dolphin, Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Board (3 items) HRC/9/3/5/56 Production PRONG/E26 – The New Encyclopaedia Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food Poisoning (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/57 Production PRONG/F26 – The New Encyclopaedia Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food Poisoning (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/58 Production PRONG/F27 – Atlas of Cancer in Scotland 1975-1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items)	HRC/9/3/5/45	Properties of Industrial Materials by N. Irving Sax, p. 2368	n.d.
Children by Kenneth F. Lampe, Paediatrics for the clinician, 54, 3 (5 items) HRC/9/3/5/48 Production PRONG/E18 – Extract from The Merck Index, An Encyclopaedia of Chemicals, Drugs and Biologicals (9 items) HRC/9/3/5/49 Production PRONG/E19 – What we have Learned about Plutonium from Human Data by G.L. Voelz Health Physics, vol 29 (11 items) HRC/9/3/5/50 Production PRONG/E20 – A 32-Year Medical Follow-Up of Manhattan Project Plutonium Workers by George L. Voelz et al., Health Physics, vol 37 (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/51 Production PRONG/E21 – An Update on Epidemiological Studies of Plutonium Workers by G.L. Voelz, Health Physics, vol 44 (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/52 Production PRONG/E22 – Extract from Dangerous Properties of Industrial Materials by N. Irving Sax, p. 2247 (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/53 Production PRONG/E23 – Field Studies on Liver Cell Cancer by C.A. Linsell and F.G. Peers (5 items) HRC/9/3/5/54 Production PRONG/E24 – Plutonium Deposition on Bone Surfaces and in Bone Marrow following Ultravenour and Ultramuscular Injections by B. Bleaney (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/55 Production PRONG/E25 – Hot Particles by G.W. Dolphin, Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Board (3 items) HRC/9/3/5/56 Production PRONG/E26 – The New Encyclopaedia Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food Poisoning (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/57 Production PRONG/E27 – Atlas of Cancer in Scotland 1975-1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items)	HRC/9/3/5/46		n.d.
An Encyclopaedia of Chemicals, Drugs and Biologicals (9 items) HRC/9/3/5/49 Production PRONG/E19 – What we have Learned about Plutonium from Human Data by G.L. Voelz Health Physics, vol 29 (11 items) Production PRONG/E20 – A 32-Year Medical Follow-Up of Manhattan Project Plutonium Workers by George L. Voelz et al., Health Physics, vol 37 (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/51 Production PRONG/E21 – An Update on Epidemiological Studies of Plutonium Workers by G.L. Voelz, Health Physics, vol 44 (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/52 Production PRONG/E22 – Extract from Dangerous Properties of Industrial Materials by N. Irving Sax, p. 2247 (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/53 Production PRONG/E23 – Field Studies on Liver Cell Cancer by C.A. Linsell and F.G. Peers (5 items) HRC/9/3/5/54 Production PRONG/E24 – Plutonium Deposition on Bone Surfaces and in Bone Marrow following Ultravenour and Ultramuscular Injections by B. Bleaney (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/55 Production PRONG/E25 – Hot Particles by G.W. Dolphin, Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Board (3 items) HRC/9/3/5/56 Production PRONG/E26 – The New Encyclopaedia Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food Poisoning (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/57 Production PRONG/F1 – The Case For Siting of The EDRP at Dounreay, The Dounreay Action Group (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/58 Production PRONG/F2 – Atlas of Cancer in Scotland 1975-1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items)	HRC/9/3/5/47	Children by Kenneth F. Lampe, Paediatrics for the	n.d.
Plutonium from Human Data by G.L. Voelz Health Physics, vol 29 (11 items) Production PRONG/E20 – A 32-Year Medical Follow-Up of Manhattan Project Plutonium Workers by George L. Voelz et al., Health Physics, vol 37 (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/51 Production PRONG/E21 – An Update on Epidemiological Studies of Plutonium Workers by G.L. Voelz, Health Physics, vol 44 (1 file) Production PRONG/E22 – Extract from Dangerous Properties of Industrial Materials by N. Irving Sax, p. 2247 (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/53 Production PRONG/E23 – Field Studies on Liver Cell Cancer by C.A. Linsell and F.G. Peers (5 items) HRC/9/3/5/54 Production PRONG/E24 – Plutonium Deposition on Bone Surfaces and in Bone Marrow following Ultravenour and Ultramuscular Injections by B. Bleaney (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/55 Production PRONG/E25 – Hot Particles by G.W. Dolphin, Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Board (3 items) HRC/9/3/5/56 Production PRONG/E26 – The New Encyclopaedia Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food Poisoning (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/57 Production PRONG/F2 – The Case For Siting of The EDRP at Dounreay, The Dounreay Action Group (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/58 Production PRONG/F2 – Atlas of Cancer in Scotland 1975-1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items)	HRC/9/3/5/48	An Encyclopaedia of Chemicals, Drugs and Biologicals (9	1983
Manhattan Project Plutonium Workers by George L. Voelz et al., Health Physics, vol 37 (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/51 Production PRONG/E21 – An Update on Epidemiological Studies of Plutonium Workers by G.L. Voelz, Health Physics, vol 44 (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/52 Production PRONG/E22 – Extract from Dangerous Properties of Industrial Materials by N. Irving Sax, p. 2247 (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/53 Production PRONG/E23 – Field Studies on Liver Cell Cancer by C.A. Linsell and F.G. Peers (5 items) HRC/9/3/5/54 Production PRONG/E24 – Plutonium Deposition on Bone Surfaces and in Bone Marrow following Ultravenour and Ultramuscular Injections by B. Bleaney (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/55 Production PRONG/E25 – Hot Particles by G.W. Dolphin, Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Board (3 items) HRC/9/3/5/66 Production PRONG/E26 – The New Encyclopaedia Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food Poisoning (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/57 Production PRONG/F1 – The Case For Siting of The EDRP at Dounreay, The Dounreay Action Group (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/58 Production PRONG/F2 – Atlas of Cancer in Scotland 1975-1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items)	HRC/9/3/5/49	Plutonium from Human Data by G.L. Voelz Health Physics,	Oct 1975
Studies of Plutonium Workers by G.L. Voelz, Health Physics, vol 44 (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/52 Production PRONG/E22 – Extract from Dangerous Properties of Industrial Materials by N. Irving Sax, p. 2247 (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/53 Production PRONG/E23 – Field Studies on Liver Cell Cancer by C.A. Linsell and F.G. Peers (5 items) HRC/9/3/5/54 Production PRONG/E24 – Plutonium Deposition on Bone Surfaces and in Bone Marrow following Ultravenour and Ultramuscular Injections by B. Bleaney (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/55 Production PRONG/E25 – Hot Particles by G.W. Dolphin, Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Board (3 items) HRC/9/3/5/66 Production PRONG/E26 – The New Encyclopaedia Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food Poisoning (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/57 Production PRONG/F1 – The Case For Siting of The EDRP at Dounreay, The Dounreay Action Group (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/58 Production PRONG/F2 – Atlas of Cancer in Scotland 1975-1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items)	HRC/9/3/5/50	Manhattan Project Plutonium Workers by George L. Voelz	Oct 1979
Properties of Industrial Materials by N. Irving Sax, p. 2247 (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/53 Production PRONG/E23 – Field Studies on Liver Cell Cancer by C.A. Linsell and F.G. Peers (5 items) HRC/9/3/5/54 Production PRONG/E24 – Plutonium Deposition on Bone Surfaces and in Bone Marrow following Ultravenour and Ultramuscular Injections by B. Bleaney (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/55 Production PRONG/E25 – Hot Particles by G.W. Dolphin, Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Board (3 items) HRC/9/3/5/56 Production PRONG/E26 – The New Encyclopaedia Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food Poisoning (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/57 Production PRONG/F1 – The Case For Siting of The EDRP at Dounreay, The Dounreay Action Group (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/58 Production PRONG/F2 – Atlas of Cancer in Scotland 1975-1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items)	HRC/9/3/5/51	Studies of Plutonium Workers by G.L. Voelz, Health	1983
Cancer by C.A. Linsell and F.G. Peers (5 items) HRC/9/3/5/54 Production PRONG/E24 – Plutonium Deposition on Bone Surfaces and in Bone Marrow following Ultravenour and Ultramuscular Injections by B. Bleaney (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/55 Production PRONG/E25 – Hot Particles by G.W. Dolphin, Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Board (3 items) HRC/9/3/5/56 Production PRONG/E26 – The New Encyclopaedia Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food Poisoning (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/57 Production PRONG/F1 – The Case For Siting of The EDRP at Dounreay, The Dounreay Action Group (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/58 Production PRONG/F2 – Atlas of Cancer in Scotland 1975-1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items)	HRC/9/3/5/52	Properties of Industrial Materials by N. Irving Sax, p. 2247	n.d.
Surfaces and in Bone Marrow following Ultravenour and Ultramuscular Injections by B. Bleaney (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/55 Production PRONG/E25 – Hot Particles by G.W. Dolphin, Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Board (3 items) HRC/9/3/5/56 Production PRONG/E26 – The New Encyclopaedia Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food Poisoning (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/57 Production PRONG/F1 – The Case For Siting of The EDRP at Dounreay, The Dounreay Action Group (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/58 Production PRONG/F2 – Atlas of Cancer in Scotland 1975-1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items)	HRC/9/3/5/53		1977
Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological Protection Board (3 items) HRC/9/3/5/56 Production PRONG/E26 – The New Encyclopaedia Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food Poisoning (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/57 Production PRONG/F1 – The Case For Siting of The EDRP at Dounreay, The Dounreay Action Group (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/58 Production PRONG/F2 – Atlas of Cancer in Scotland 1975-1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items)	HRC/9/3/5/54	Surfaces and in Bone Marrow following Ultravenour and	1969
Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food Poisoning (2 items) HRC/9/3/5/57 Production PRONG/F1 – The Case For Siting of The EDRP at Dounreay, The Dounreay Action Group (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/58 Production PRONG/F2 – Atlas of Cancer in Scotland 1975-1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items)	HRC/9/3/5/55	Radiological Protection Bulletin, National Radiological	1974
EDRP at Dounreay, The Dounreay Action Group (1 file) HRC/9/3/5/58 Production PRONG/F2 – Atlas of Cancer in Scotland 1975- 1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items)	HRC/9/3/5/56	Britannica extract – Treatment and Protection from Food	1981
1980, Appendix 1 – Incidence Rates (10 items)	HRC/9/3/5/57		n.d.
HRC/9/3/6 Orkney Campaign Against Dounreay Expansion 1969-1986, n.d.	HRC/9/3/5/58		1985
	HRC/9/3/6	Orkney Campaign Against Dounreay Expansion	1969-1986, n.d.

Caithness (3 items) HRC/9/3/6/2 CADE Case against Proposed EDRP at Dounreay, Caithness, Socio-Economics, including a copy of Productions OCADE/1-15 (exc.5) (1 file) HRC/9/3/6/3 OCADE – List of Precognitions (Objectors) 1-12 (2 items) Jun 1986 HRC/9/3/6/4 OCADE – List of Productions 1-716 (15 items) HRC/9/3/6/5 Production OCADE/1 – Food For Thought, Scottish Health Education Group (15 items) HRC/9/3/6/6 Production OCADE/1 – Food For Thought, Scottish Health Education Group (15 items) HRC/9/3/6/6 Production OCADE/2 – Extract from Countryside Commission For Scotland Report: Outdoor Education Centres in Scotland by Lynda Faulkner (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/7 Production OCADE/3 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A Problem That Cannot Be Buried' (2 items) HRC/9/3/6/8 Production OCADE/4 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A Problem That Cannot Be Buried' (2 items) HRC/9/3/6/10 Production OCADE/5 – [Wanting] - HRC/9/3/6/10 Production OCADE/6 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Oct 1983 Billion Nuclear Fiasco' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/12 Production OCADE/7 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Oct 1983 Billion Nuclear Fiasco' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/13 Production OCADE/8 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Oct 1983 Billion Nuclear Fiasco' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/14 Production OCADE/9 – Extract from Esso Magazine, 'A 1.6 Oct 1981 HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)		(OCADE) Productions and Precognitions	
Caithness, Socio-Economics, including a copy of Productions OCADE/1-15 (exc.5) (1 file) HRC/9/3/6/3 OCADE – List of Precognitions (Objectors) 1-12 (2 items) 3 Jun 1986 HRC/9/3/6/4 OCADE – List of Productions 1-716 (15 items) 1986 HRC/9/3/6/5 Production OCADE/1 – Food For Thought, Scottish Health Education Group (15 items) HRC/9/3/6/6 Production OCADE/2 – Extract from Countryside Commission For Scotland Report: Outdoor Education Centres in Scotland by Lynda Faulkner (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/7 Production OCADE/3 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'Alling Sea', p. 49. (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/8 Production OCADE/4 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A Problem That Cannot Be Buried' (2 items) HRC/9/3/6/9 Production OCADE/5 – [Wanting] - HRC/9/3/6/10 Production OCADE/6 – Extract from Nature vol. 317, 'Kalkar May Fall At Last Hurdle' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/11 Production OCADE/7 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Sillion Nuclear Fiasco' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/12 Production OCADE/8 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Sillion Nuclear Fiasco' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/13 Production OCADE/8 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A Journey to the Western Isles' by Judith Roberts (17 items) HRC/9/3/6/14 Production OCADE/9 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/1		19 Mar 1986
HRC/9/3/6/4 OCADE – List of Productions 1-716 (15 items) 1986 HRC/9/3/6/5 Production OCADE/1 – Food For Thought, Scottish Health Education Group (15 items) HRC/9/3/6/6 Production OCADE/2 – Extract from Countryside Commission For Scotland Report: Outdoor Education Centres in Scotland by Lynda Faulkner (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/7 Production OCADE/3 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'Ailing Sea', p. 49. (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/8 Production OCADE/4 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A Problem That Cannot Be Buried' (2 items) HRC/9/3/6/9 Production OCADE/5 – [Wanting] - HRC/9/3/6/10 Production OCADE/6 – Extract from Nature vol. 317, 'Kalkar May Fall At Last Hurdle' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/11 Production OCADE/7 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Billion Nuclear Fiasco' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/12 Production OCADE/8 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'Nuclear Power: The U.S. Turns Off, The World Plugs In' (14 items) HRC/9/3/6/13 Production OCADE/9 – Extract from Esso Magazine, 'A Journey to the Western Isles' by Judith Roberts (17 items) HRC/9/3/6/14 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/2	Caithness, Socio-Economics, including a copy of	24 Mar 1986
HRC/9/3/6/5 Production OCADE/1 – Food For Thought, Scottish Health Education Group (15 items) HRC/9/3/6/6 Production OCADE/2 – Extract from Countryside Commission For Scotland Report: Outdoor Education Centres in Scotland by Lynda Faulkner (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/7 Production OCADE/3 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'Ailing Sea', p. 49. (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/8 Production OCADE/4 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A Problem That Cannot Be Buried' (2 items) HRC/9/3/6/9 Production OCADE/5 – [Wanting] - HRC/9/3/6/10 Production OCADE/6 – Extract from Nature vol. 317, 'Kalkar May Fall At Last Hurdle' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/11 Production OCADE/7 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Billion Nuclear Fiasco' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/12 Production OCADE/8 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Billion Nuclear Power: The U.S. Turns Off, The World Plugs In' (14 items) HRC/9/3/6/13 Production OCADE/9 – Extract from Esso Magazine, 'A Journey to the Western Isles' by Judith Roberts (17 items) HRC/9/3/6/14 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10a – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/3	OCADE – List of Precognitions (Objectors) 1-12 (2 items)	3 Jun 1986
Education Group (15 items) HRC/9/3/6/6 Production OCADE/2 – Extract from Countryside Commission For Scotland Report: Outdoor Education Centres in Scotland by Lynda Faulkner (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/7 Production OCADE/3 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'Alling Sea', p. 49. (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/8 Production OCADE/4 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A Problem That Cannot Be Buried' (2 items) HRC/9/3/6/9 Production OCADE/5 – [Wanting] - Production OCADE/6 – Extract from Nature vol. 317, 'Kalkar May Fall At Last Hurdle' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/10 Production OCADE/6 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Billion Nuclear Fiasco' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/12 Production OCADE/8 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Wicelar Power: The U.S. Turns Off, The World Plugs In' (14 items) HRC/9/3/6/13 Production OCADE/9 – Extract from Esso Magazine, 'A Journey to the Western Isles' by Judith Roberts (17 items) HRC/9/3/6/14 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10a – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/4	OCADE – List of Productions 1-716 (15 items)	1986
Commission For Scotland Report: Outdoor Éducation Centres in Scotland by Lynda Faulkner (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/7 Production OCADE/3 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'Aling Sea', p. 49. (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/8 Production OCADE/4 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A Problem That Cannot Be Buried' (2 items) HRC/9/3/6/9 Production OCADE/5 – [Wanting] - HRC/9/3/6/10 Production OCADE/6 – Extract from Nature vol. 317, 'Kalkar May Fall At Last Hurdle' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/11 Production OCADE/7 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Billion Nuclear Fiasco' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/12 Production OCADE/8 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'Nuclear Power: The U.S. Turns Off, The World Plugs In' (14 items) HRC/9/3/6/13 Production OCADE/9 – Extract from Esso Magazine, 'A Journey to the Western Isles' by Judith Roberts (17 items) HRC/9/3/6/14 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10a – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/5		n.d.
'Ailing Sea', p. 49. (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/8 Production OCADE/4 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A Problem That Cannot Be Buried' (2 items) HRC/9/3/6/9 Production OCADE/5 – [Wanting] - HRC/9/3/6/10 Production OCADE/6 – Extract from Nature vol. 317, 'Kalkar May Fall At Last Hurdle' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/11 Production OCADE/7 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Oct 1983 Billion Nuclear Fiasco' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/12 Production OCADE/8 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'Nuclear Power: The U.S. Turns Off, The World Plugs In' (14 items) HRC/9/3/6/13 Production OCADE/9 – Extract from Esso Magazine, 'A Journey to the Western Isles' by Judith Roberts (17 items) HRC/9/3/6/14 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10a – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/6	Commission For Scotland Report: Outdoor Education	May 1983
Problem That Cannot Be Buried' (2 items) HRC/9/3/6/9 Production OCADE/5 – [Wanting] - HRC/9/3/6/10 Production OCADE/6 – Extract from Nature vol. 317, 'Kalkar May Fall At Last Hurdle' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/11 Production OCADE/7 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Dct 1983 Billion Nuclear Fiasco' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/12 Production OCADE/8 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'Nuclear Power: The U.S. Turns Off, The World Plugs In' (14 items) HRC/9/3/6/13 Production OCADE/9 – Extract from Esso Magazine, 'A Journey to the Western Isles' by Judith Roberts (17 items) HRC/9/3/6/14 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10a – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/7	•	23 Sep 1985
HRC/9/3/6/10 Production OCADE/6 – Extract from Nature vol. 317, 'Kalkar May Fall At Last Hurdle' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/11 Production OCADE/7 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Billion Nuclear Fiasco' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/12 Production OCADE/8 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'Nuclear Power: The U.S. Turns Off, The World Plugs In' (14 items) HRC/9/3/6/13 Production OCADE/9 – Extract from Esso Magazine, 'A Journey to the Western Isles' by Judith Roberts (17 items) HRC/9/3/6/14 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10a – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/8	•	Oct 1985
'Kalkar May Fall At Last Hurdle' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/11 Production OCADE/7 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'A 1.6 Dot 1983 HRC/9/3/6/12 Production OCADE/8 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'Nuclear Power: The U.S. Turns Off, The World Plugs In' (14 items) HRC/9/3/6/13 Production OCADE/9 – Extract from Esso Magazine, 'A Journey to the Western Isles' by Judith Roberts (17 items) HRC/9/3/6/14 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10a – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/9	Production OCADE/5 – [Wanting]	-
Billion Nuclear Fiasco' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/12 Production OCADE/8 – Extract from Time Magazine, 'Nuclear Power: The U.S. Turns Off, The World Plugs In' (14 items) HRC/9/3/6/13 Production OCADE/9 – Extract from Esso Magazine, 'A Journey to the Western Isles' by Judith Roberts (17 items) HRC/9/3/6/14 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10a – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/10	,	Sep 1985
'Nuclear Power: The U.S. Turns Off, The World Plugs In' (14 items) Production OCADE/9 – Extract from Esso Magazine, 'A Journey to the Western Isles' by Judith Roberts (17 items) HRC/9/3/6/14 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10a – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/11		Oct 1983
Journey to the Western Isles' by Judith Roberts (17 items) HRC/9/3/6/14 Production OCADE/10 – Extract from Highland Regional Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10a – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/12	'Nuclear Power: The U.S. Turns Off, The World Plugs In'	Feb 1984
Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring Districts' (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/15 Production OCADE/10a – Extract from 1981 Census, 'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/13	,	Oct 1981
'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles (1 item) HRC/9/3/6/16 Production OCADE/11a-11e – Letters regarding forward staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/14	Council Structure Plan, 'Use of Land in Neighbouring	n.d.
staffing plans (5 items)	HRC/9/3/6/15	'Usually Resident Population Aged 16 and Over in Employment' for Islands Areas, Orkney, Shetland and	1981
HRC/9/3/6/17 Production OCADE/12a-12b – Extract, 'Employment in 1983	HRC/9/3/6/16		1985
	HRC/9/3/6/17	Production OCADE/12a-12b – Extract, 'Employment in	1983

	Tourism' (12a), Chart of Tourism Growth from International Tourism Quarterly No.1 (12b) (1 item)	
HRC/9/3/6/18	Production OCADE/13a-13h – Information on Fishing including value, employment and location of fishing communities (8 items)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/19	Production OCADE/14a-14e – Supplementary Information on fish farming, salmon fishing and forestry (4 items)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/20	Production OCADE/15-17 – [Wanting] [See HRC/9/3/6/2 for OCADE/15]	-
HRC/9/3/6/21	Production OCADE/18 – Extract from 'Eco-Crisis, The Myth of the Peaceful Atom' by Richard Curtis and Elizabeth Hogan, Natural History (2 items)	Mar 1969
HRC/9/3/6/22	Production OCADE/19-20 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/6/23	Production OCADE/21 –Institute of Terrestrial Ecology Reports and Statement to the House of Commons Radioactive Waste Committee (4 items)	1985
HRC/9/3/6/24	Production OCADE/21a – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/6/25	Production OCADE/21b – House of Commons Radioactive Waste Inquiry – Final Report by Institute of Terrestrial Ecology, Contents, Summary and Conclusions (10 items)	Jul 1983
HRC/9/3/6/26	Production OCADE/21c-21k – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/6/27	Production OCADE/22 – Extract form Living in Space by Mitchell Sharpe, 'Radiation' (1 item)	1969
HRC/9/3/6/28	Production OCADE/23-26 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/6/29	Production OCADE/27 – Environmental Studies by Dr Bond, Farnborough College of Technology (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/30	Production OCADE/28-40 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/6/31	Production OCADE/41 – Extract from Whitehaven News – 'Nuclear workers' compensation to be extended (1 item)	9 Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/6/32	Production OCADE/42 – Extract from Whitehaven News – 'Compromise deal at threatened A-plant' and 'Windscale men put on new safety masks' (1 item)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/6/33	Production OCADE/43-44 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/6/34	Production OCADE/45 – Extract from unknown source – 'Plan to unclog weedy reactor' [possibly Caithness Courier] (1 item)	n.d.

HRC/9/3/6/35	Production OCADE/46 – Extracts from Observer, The Times, The Guardian and Daily Telegraph concerning nuclear victims from Dounreay (3 items)	1972-1983
HRC/9/3/6/36	Production OCADE/47 – Whitehaven News – Weekly accounts of BNFL trial (1 bundle)	1986
HRC/9/3/6/37	Production OCADE/48 – Collection of newspaper reports about incidents at Windscale and Sellafield (2 bundles)	c.1985
HRC/9/3/6/38	Production OCADE/49-51 – [Wanting]	-
HRC/9/3/6/39	Production OCADE/52 – Dounreay Note for the Record: Meeting with Trade Union and Staff Side to discuss a particle discovered during November on the Dounreay Foreshore (2 items)	23 Dec 1983
HRC/9/3/6/40	Production OCADE/53 – Dounreay Note for the Record: Meeting with Trade Union and Staff Side to discuss a second particle discovered recently on the Dounreay Foreshore (2 items)	Jan 1984
HRC/9/3/6/41	Production OCADE/60 – Caithness Courier extract, 'UKAEA investigate gassing incident' (1 item)	13 Sep 1985
HRC/9/3/6/42	Production OCADE/61 – New Statesman extract, 'Min of Ag on the loose with Geiger counters' (2 items)	22 Nov 1985
HRC/9/3/6/43	Production OCADE/63 – Press and Journal extract, 'Letter from T.D. McRoberts (1 item)	26 Feb 1986
HRC/9/3/6/44	Production OCADE/66 – Appendix VI, Alleged Suppression of Scientific Research, including a Guardian article from 1 Mar 1986 (2 items)	1986
HRC/9/3/6/45	Production OCADE/68 – Trade Union document on beach particles (2 items)	1983-1984
HRC/9/3/6/46	Production OCADE/69 – Letter from C.W. Blumfield, Dounreay to F. Mckie, Orkney (2 items)	18 Mar 1986
HRC/9/3/6/47	Production OCADE/77 – Whitehaven News extract, 'N-check of babies' excreta considered' (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/48	Production OCADE/83 – Whitehaven News extract, 'Causal link now possible between A-plant emissions and child leukaemia' (1 item)	20 Feb 1986
HRC/9/3/6/49	Production OCADE/84 – Value of the fishing industry: letter from Sea Fish Industry Authority to A. MacLeod (1 item)	1 Apr 1986
HRC/9/3/6/50	Production OCADE/107a & b – Minutes of the 25 th and 26 th meeting of the Dounreay Local Liaison Committee (2	1984-1985

	bundles)	
HRC/9/3/6/51	Production OCADE/109 – The Scotsman extract, 'Fuelling cynicism' (1 item)	9 Sep 1980
HRC/9/3/6/52	Production OCADE/110 – Dounreay, Minutes of the 293 rd meeting of the Local Joint Industrial Committee (4 items)	18 Nov 1983
HRC/9/3/6/53	Production OCADE/111 – Cumbrians Opposed to a Radioactive Environment (CORE), Evidence to the House of Commons Select Committee on the Environment, Radioactive Waste (14 items)	c.1985
HRC/9/3/6/54	Production OCADE/113 – Cumbrians Opposed to a Radioactive Environment (CORE), The Windscale Radioactive Aquatic Discharges – some facts (4 items)	c.1985
HRC/9/3/6/55	Production OCADE/114 – Cumbrians Opposed to a Radioactive Environment (CORE), Speech for International Forum on Radiation Victims (7 items)	c.1985
HRC/9/3/6/56	Production OCADE/115 – Extract from Atom Magazine 272: 'Decommissioning and Rebuilding Active Reprocessing Plant' (4 items)	Jun 1979
HRC/9/3/6/57	Production OCADE/123 – Extracts from Occupational Safety & Health magazine: 'Nuclear reactor close to disaster' and 'Move to stem local opposition at Sizewell' (1 item)	Jan 1985
HRC/9/3/6/58	Production OCADE/125 – New Scientist extract, 'Radiation workers risk prostate cancer' (1 item)	22 Aug 1985
HRC/9/3/6/59	Production OCADE/129 –Letter from Danny Pearson to Jean Emery opposing the establishment of a EDRP at Dounreay (1 item)	11 Jul 1985
HRC/9/3/6/60	Production OCADE/130 – Cumbrians Opposed to a Radioactive Environment (CORE), BNFL Compensation Scheme Review (2 items)	4 Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/6/61	Production OCADE/132 – Newspaper articles, 'Cancers attack children near nuclear bomb plants' and 'Important lessons the nuclear industry still hasn't learnt' (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/62	Production OCADE/134 – The Scotsman extract, 'Letter from A. Campbell, Secretary, Caithness Area, National Farmer' Union of Scotland' (1 item)	6 Jun 1985
HRC/9/3/6/63	Production OCADE/135 – Extract from Atom Magazine 354: 'PFR restarts after shut-down' (1 item)	Apr 1986
HRC/9/3/6/64	Production OCADE/137 – Caithness Courier extract, 'Dounreay Revolt!' (1 item)	5 Mar 1986

HRC/9/3/6/65	Production OCADE/139 – Notes on UKAEA/BNFL by Orkney Campaign Against Dounreay Expansion (OCADE) (4 items)	1985-1986
HRC/9/3/6/66	Production OCADE/144 – Notes for Information by Orkney Campaign Against Dounreay Expansion (OCADE) (1 item)	1981-1982
HRC/9/3/6/67	Production OCADE/146 – Health Physics Note for the FCA Area Safety Meeting, Covering the Period 1 Aug-21 Oct 1985 (3 items)	6 Dec 1985
HRC/9/3/6/68	Production OCADE/147 – Extract from Select Committee on Energy Report, Vol IV, 1980-1981, Letter to Clerk from H&S Executive (1 item)	8 Oct 1980
HRC/9/3/6/69	Production OCADE/149 – Report of the Panel of Investigation, Surface Contamination of Irradiated Fuel Transport Flasks and Flatrols in Traffic Between BNFL Sellafield and CEGB Nuclear Power Stations (7 items)	Mar 1983
HRC/9/3/6/70	Production OCADE/158 – Glasgow Herald extract, 'Torness reactor health risks to be monitored' by Derek Bateman and 'Nuclear checks on children urged' (1 item)	24 Feb 1986
HRC/9/3/6/71	Production OCADE/159 –Curriculum Vitae, John Herbert Dunster, Physicist (3 items)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/6/72	Production OCADE/161 – Extract from Nature magazine Vol. 311: 'Windscale effluent as tracer' (2 items)	13 Sep 1984
HRC/9/3/6/73	Production OCADE/167 – Transcript of an interview on Radio Orkney (BBC) between Howie Firth and Danny Pearson, ex-Shop Steward at Dounreay (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/74	Production OCADE/171 – Press release from Radioactive Pollution Survey for Wigtownshire (1 item)	c.1983
HRC/9/3/6/75	Production OCADE/172 – Galloway Gazette extract, 'Concern over radioactive seaweed' (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/76	Production OCADE/175 – Report on Radioactivity Survey in Sediments from Wigtownshire by Dr. R.F. Wheaton, Edinburgh Radiation Consultants (12 items)	c.1985
HRC/9/3/6/77	Production OCADE/181 – New Statesman extract, 'Dounreay's Shore is Hotter than Admitted (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/78	Production OCADE/183 – The Guardian extract, 'Sellafield workers warned to keep silent' by Adrian Lacy (2 items)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/79	Production OCADE/188 –Financial Times extract, 'Atomic authority prepares for role change' by David Fishlock (1 item)	n.d.

HRC/9/3/6/80	Production OCADE/190 – New Scientist extract, 'Backlash against nuclear safety rules (2 items)	25 Oct 1984
HRC/9/3/6/81	Production OCADE/194a – Press & Journal extract, 'Dounreay-inquiry call' (1 item)	4 Feb 1986
HRC/9/3/6/82	Production OCADE/194b – Caithness Courier extract, 'Cannabis' part of crime reports (1 item)	5 Feb 1986
HRC/9/3/6/83	Production OCADE/195 – John o'Groat Journal extract, 'Dounreay worker who stole gets eight months jail' (1 item)	10 Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/6/84	Production OCADE/212 – Extract from A Critical Review of Emergency Planning for Reactor Accidents and Spent Fuel Transport in the United Kingdom by R. Kayes and P. Taylor (2 items)	May 1984
HRC/9/3/6/85	Production OCADE/213 – Extract from Windscale: The management of safety by F.R. Charlesworth, W.S. Gronow and A.W. Kenny (3 items)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/86	Production OCADE/215 – Farming News extracts (1 bundle)	c.1986
HRC/9/3/6/87	Production OCADE/244 – Newspaper extracts, 'Atomwaste cargoes fear' by Michael Duffy and 'Fuel ban demanded' (1 item)	1986
HRC/9/3/6/88	Production OCADE/245 – Manchester Evening News extract, 'Village in a shadow' (1 item)	17 Jun 1986
HRC/9/3/6/89	Production OCADE/250 – Dispersal: The Shadow Over Nuclear Safety, published by the Institution of Professional Civil Servants (8 items)	1985
HRC/9/3/6/90	Production OCADE/251 – Covering letter from P.G. Davies, EDRP Inquiry Team Leader to P.M. Boyle, Scarfskerry and supporting documents regarding the establishment of the EDRP (9 items)	8 Apr 1986
HRC/9/3/6/91	Production OCADE/252 – Windscale Inquiry pp. 73-85 (22 items)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/92	Production OCADE/253 – Extract from Atom Magazine 351: 'Krypton immobilisation pilot plant' (1 item)	Jan 1986
HRC/9/3/6/93	Production OCADE/256 – Artificial Radioisotopes in the Marginal Seas of North-Western Europe by J. Mauchline (1 bundle)	1980
HRC/9/3/6/94	Production OCADE/257 – Newspaper extracts, 'Dounreay electricians strike over suspensions', 'N-plant strike likely to end', 'Electricians strike at Dounreay' (1 item)	1985
<u></u>		·

HRC/9/3/6/95	Production OCADE/262 – The Daily Telegraph extracts regarding the Sellafield Trial (10 items)	1985
HRC/9/3/6/96	Production OCADE/263 – Extract from Health and Safety at Work, 'Sellafield radiation doses above average' (1 item)	Dec 1985
HRC/9/3/6/97	Production OCADE/268 – The Observer extract, 'Chernobyl: The fatal error' by G. Lean and R. McKie (1 item)	25 May 1986
HRC/9/3/6/98	Production OCADE/269 – Cartoons, 'Enjoying the country air' and 'enjoying our views of the coast' (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/99	Production OCADE/270 – Covering letter from Norman Hooke, Lloyd's Maritime Information Services to Capt. McKie, Orkney Islands Council and copies of reports relating to vessels, Pool Fisher, Pacific Swan and Capecrest (10 items)	30 May 1986
HRC/9/3/6/100	Production OCADE/356 – Low-dose radiation, Risks vs benefits by Arthur C. Upton, Interstate Postgraduate Medical Assembly (4 items)	1981
HRC/9/3/6/101	Production OCADE/357 – Extract from The Nuclear Casebook, Medical Campaign Against Nuclear regarding cancer, birth defects, malnutrition and infertility (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/102	Production OCADE/364 – The Daily Telegraph extract, 'Radiation possible cause of cot deaths, says doctor' (1 item)	16 Jun 1986
HRC/9/3/6/103	Production OCADE/400d – Press & Journal extract, 'Doom-laden Dounreay' by Bill McAllister (1 item)	3 Feb 1986
HRC/9/3/6/104	Production OCADE/429 – Extract from Clouds of Deceit by Joan Smith (2 items)	1985
HRC/9/3/6/105	Production OCADE/449 – A Planned Revision of Japanese Nuclear Regulations Based on ICRP Publication 26 and its effects on Nuclear Workers by Dr. Yasuo Nakagawa (2 items)	1984
HRC/9/3/6/106	Production OCADE/460 – The Guardian extract, 'Sellafield staff found neurotic and unstable' by Paul Brown (1 item)	11 Feb 1986
HRC/9/3/6/107	Production OCADE/468 – The Observer extract, 'British nuclear power blast cover-up' by Geoffrey Lean (2 items)	4 May 1986
HRC/9/3/6/108	Production OCADE/551/2/a – Photocopy on unknown map (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/109	Production OCADE/564 – Proposed Transport Links, Figure 1 (1 item)	n.d.

	T	1
HRC/9/3/6/110	Production OCADE/565 – Extract from Remote Siting Policies in the UK (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/9/3/6/111	Production OCADE/706 – Letter from P.G. Davies, EDRP Inquiry Team Leader to Dr. Robertson, Orkney (2 items)	11 Apr 1986
HRC/9/3/6/112	Production OCADE/707 – EDRP Inquiry Office, Information Note, The UK Organisations and their Role in EDRP (2 items)	Apr 1986
HRC/9/3/6/113	Production OCADE/708 – Written Answers extracts from Hansard reports regarding nuclear fuel (1 item)	1985-1986
HRC/9/3/6/114	Production OCADE/709 – Extract from Clouds of Deceit by Joan Smith – Chapter Seven, 'Keep them confused' (2 items)	1985
HRC/9/3/6/115	Production OCADE/716 – A critical review of safety assessments for the transport of plutonium nitrate solution between Dounreay and Windscale by P. Taylor, Political Ecology Research Group, Special Paper SP-5, A Report Commissioned by Greenpeace (14 items)	c.1980s
HRC/9/3/6/116	Production GL/1 – Letter from Martin Meteyard, Green City Wholefoods, to Gavin Lockhart, Skerray instructing that they cannot purchase any seaweed collected anywhere near Dounreay (1 item)	15 May 1986
HRC/9/3/7	Transcripts of Proceedings, Public Local Inquiry, EDRP Dounreay	Apr-Nov 1986
HRC/9/3/7/1	Transcripts of Proceedings, Public Local Inquiry, EDRP Dounreay, 1-95, Before A.G. Bell Esq., The Reporter, and	Apr-Nov 1986
	R.R.A. Pryde ESQ., Assessor, at The Town Hall, Thurso, Caithness (21 files)	
HRC/9/3/8	R.R.A. Pryde ESQ., Assessor, at The Town Hall, Thurso,	1985
HRC/9/3/8 HRC/9/3/8/1	R.R.A. Pryde ESQ., Assessor, at The Town Hall, Thurso, Caithness (21 files) Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection,	1985 1985
	R.R.A. Pryde ESQ., Assessor, at The Town Hall, Thurso, Caithness (21 files) Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection, Representation and Support Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection and	
HRC/9/3/8/1	R.R.A. Pryde ESQ., Assessor, at The Town Hall, Thurso, Caithness (21 files) Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection, Representation and Support Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection and Representation, No.1-160 (1 file) Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection and	1985
HRC/9/3/8/1 HRC/9/3/8/2	R.R.A. Pryde ESQ., Assessor, at The Town Hall, Thurso, Caithness (21 files) Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection, Representation and Support Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection and Representation, No.1-160 (1 file) Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection and Representation, No.161-388 (1 file) Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection and	1985 1985
HRC/9/3/8/1 HRC/9/3/8/2 HRC/9/3/8/3	R.R.A. Pryde ESQ., Assessor, at The Town Hall, Thurso, Caithness (21 files) Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection, Representation and Support Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection and Representation, No.1-160 (1 file) Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection and Representation, No.161-388 (1 file) Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection and Representation Received After Expiry Date (1 file) Dounreay Planning Application, Letters of Objection	1985 1985 1985

HRC/9/4	Dounreay Geological Investigations (NIREX)	1987-1994
HRC/9/4/1	Reports	1994
HRC/9/4/1/1	Dounreay Geological Investigations: The Geology of the Region around Dounreay: Report of the Regional Geology Joint Interpretation Team (1 file)	Nov 1994
HRC/9/4/1/2	Dounreay Geological Investigations: Site/District Geology (1 file)	Nov 1994
HRC/9/4/1/3	Dounreay Geological Investigations: Geological Structure (1 file)	Nov 1994
HRC/9/4/1/4	Dounreay Geological Investigations: Hydrogeology (1 file)	Nov 1994
HRC/9/4/1/5	Dounreay Geological Investigations: Rock Characterisations (1 file)	Nov 1994
HRC/9/4/1/6	Science report: The Geology and Hydrogeology of Dounreay: Executive Summary (1 item)	Dec 1994
HRC/9/4/2	Supporting Documents	1987-1994
HRC/9/4/2/1	Rock Characterisation Facility, Longlands Farm Gosforth, Cumbria: Proof of Evidence of Mr AJ Smith, Surface Works (1 file)	c.1994
HRC/9/4/2/2	Rock Characterisation Facility, Longlands Farm Gosforth, Cumbria: Proof of Evidence of Professor Donald I MacKay, Socio-Economics (1 file)	c.1994
HRC/9/4/2/3	Rock Characterisation Facility, Longlands Farm, Gosforth, Cumbria: Proof of Evidence of Mr MT Folger, Policy Considerations (1 file)	c.1994
HRC/9/4/2/4	Rock Characterisation Facility, Longlands Farm, Gosforth, Cumbria: Proof of Evidence of Dr J Holmes, Science Overview (1 file)	c.1994
HRC/9/4/2/5	United Kingdom Nirex Limited, Rock Characterisation Facility, Longlands Farm, Gosforth, Cumbria: Proof of Evidence of Dr AJ Cooper, Repository Performance (1 file)	c.1994
HRC/9/4/2/6	United Kingdom Nirex Limited, Rock Characterisation Facility, Longlands Farm, Gosforth, Cumbria: Proof of Evidence of Professor RK O'Nions, Scientific Case for the RCF (1 file)	c.1994
HRC/9/4/2/7	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Proof of Evidence by GN Richardson on behalf of Cumbria County Council (1	c.1994

	file)	
HRC/9/4/2/8	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Other Relevant Correspondence (1 file)	1991
HRC/9/4/2/9	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Minutes of Nirex Liaison Group, 1991-1994 (1 file)	1991-1994
HRC/9/4/2/10	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Interim Technical Appraisal Report ITA/I, December 1991: Overview of Radioactive Waste Disposal Policy and Environmental Issues: Executive Summary (1 file)	1991
HRC/9/4/2/11	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Interim Technical Appraisal Report ITA/3, April 1992: Waste Arisings, Packaging and Transport Safety: Executive Summary (1 file)	1992
HRC/9/4/2/12	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Interim Technical Appraisal Report ITA/5, December 1991: The Case for a Planning Inquiry Commission, Executive Summary (1 file)	1991
HRC/9/4/2/13	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Interim Technical Appraisal Report ITA/6, February 1992: Response to the January 1992 UK Nirex Ltd. Deep Repository Project Consultation and Scoping Report (PCSR) (1 file)	1992
HRC/9/4/2/14	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Special Economy and Environment Committee, 11 February 1992, Report and Minutes (1 file)	1992
HRC/9/4/2/15	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Special Economy and Environment Committee, 12 May 1992, Report and Minutes (1 file)	1992
HRC/9/4/2/16	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Interim Technical	1993

Nucleus: The Nuclear and Caithness Archives

		,
	Appraisal Report ITA/9, September 1993: Summary of Radioactive Waste Disposal and Policy Environmental Issues Affecting Cumbria, Summary (1 file)	
HRC/9/4/2/17	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: County Council Response to DoE's August 1994 Consultation Document: 'Review of Radioactive Waste Management Policy - Preliminary Conclusions' (1 file)	1994
HRC/9/4/2/18	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: County Council Response to HMIP's August 1994 Consultation Document: 'Radioactive Substances Act 1993, Disposal Facilities on Land for Low and Intermediate Level Radioactive Wastes: Guidance on Requirements for Authorisation' (1 file)	1994
HRC/9/4/2/19	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Technical Evaluation Review TER/1, October 1994: Best Practicable Environmental Option (BPEO) for Radioactive Wastes: Issues Relating to Storage, Late Disposal or Early Disposal, Volume 1 - Report, Executive Summary (1 file)	1994
HRC/9/4/2/20	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Technical Evaluation Review TER/5, November 1994: Nirex Deep Repository at Sellafield: Review of the Environmental Statement for the Rock Characterisation Facility, Executive Summary (1 file)	1994
HRC/9/4/2/21	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Correspondence on Inquiry Procedures, Formal Notifications of Inquiry Arrangements (1 file)	1995
HRC/9/4/2/22	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Letter from UK Nirex Ltd. to County Council, 16 November 1994, Offer of a Joint Consultation Committee in the Event of Approval of the RCF (1 file)`	1994
HRC/9/4/2/23	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Letters from UK Nirex Ltd. to County Council, 29 July 1994, Letters Accompanying the Planning Application for the RCF (1 file)	1994

HRC/9/4/2/24	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Response to the Nuclear Industry Review, Cumbria Country Council (1 file)	1994
HRC/9/4/2/25	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Planning and Environment Sub-Committee, 14 December 1987, Reports and Minutes (1 file)	1987
HRC/9/4/2/26	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Press and Site Notices in Respect of the Rock Characterisation Facility (1 file)	1994
HRC/9/4/2/27	Section 78 Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Appeal by UK Nirex Ltd., Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Letter from County Council to UK Nirex Ltd 11 May 1995, Clarification of Statements of Case (1 file)	1995
HRC/9/4/2/28	Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Supporting Document to Proof of Evidence by Peter Radmall on behalf of Cumbria County Council (1 file)	1995
HRC/9/4/2/29	Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Supporting Document to Proof of Evidence by Peter Radmall on behalf of Cumbria County Council (1 file)	1995
HRC/9/4/2/30	Development of Rock Characterisation Facility at Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Summary, Proof of Evidence by Alan Fiswick (1 file)	1995
HRC/9/4/2/31	Development of Rock Characterisation Facility, Longlands Farm, Gosforth: Documents, Proof of Evidence by Alan Fiswick (1 file)	1995
HRC/9/4/2/32	Going Forward: The Development of a National Disposal Centre for Low and Intermediate-Level Radioactive Waste (1 volume)	1994
HRC/9/5	Various	1981-1994
HRC/9/5/1	Minutes of the meetings of the Trustees of the Beatrice Oil Field Trust (1 file)	1981-1989
HRC/9/5/2	Caithness Peat, Review of Safeguarding and Promotion Policies, Approved at Planning Committee meeting 18 Apr 1990 (1 file)	Apr 1990

HRC/9/5/3	Highland Regional Council, Register of Litter Zones 1991, Environmental Protection Act 1990, Code of Practice on Litter and Refuse (1 bundle)	1991
HRC/9/5/4	Environmental Statement for the proposed windfarm at Hill of Forss, Caithness, TriGen Windpower (2 volumes) [volumes 1 and 3 of 3, volume 2 wanting]	Sep 1994
HRC/9/5/5	A report on Museum Development in the Highlands and Islands of Scotland prepared for Highlands and Islands Enterprise, Scottish Museums Council and Highlands and Island Museum forum (1 item)	Jun 1993
HRC/9/5/6	Caithness CAB (Citizen Advice Bureau) Annual Report 1993/94 (1 item)	1994
HRC/9/5/7	Highlands and Islands Development Board Annual Report (1 volume)	1987
HRC/9/5/8	Highlands and Islands Development Board Annual Report (1 volume)	1989
HRC/9/5/9	Highlands and Islands Enterprise, First Report (1 volume)	1991-1992
HRC/9/5/10	Directory of General Services Provided by Solicitors in Highland/Islands Regions, Issued by The Law Society of Scotland (1 volume)	1978
HRC/9/6	Plans [corresponding Planning Application Registers are held at Highland Archive Centre in Inverness, please ask staff for more information about finding specific property	1989-1995
	plans]	
HRC/9/6/1	Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1989/404 – CA/1990/395 (1 item)	1989-1990
HRC/9/6/1 HRC/9/6/2	Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council,	1989-1990 1990-1992
	Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1989/404 – CA/1990/395 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council,	
HRC/9/6/2	Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1989/404 – CA/1990/395 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1990/397 – CA/1992/370 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council,	1990-1992
HRC/9/6/2 HRC/9/6/3	Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1989/404 – CA/1990/395 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1990/397 – CA/1992/370 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1992/371 – CA/1993/395 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council,	1990-1992 1992-1993
HRC/9/6/2 HRC/9/6/3 HRC/9/6/4	Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1989/404 – CA/1990/395 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1990/397 – CA/1992/370 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1992/371 – CA/1993/395 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1993/447 – CA/1994/413 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council,	1990-1992 1992-1993 1993-1994
HRC/9/6/2 HRC/9/6/3 HRC/9/6/4 HRC/9/6/5	Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1989/404 – CA/1990/395 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1990/397 – CA/1992/370 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1992/371 – CA/1993/395 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1993/447 – CA/1994/413 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1994/417 – CA/1995/170 (1 item) Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1994/417 – CA/1995/170 (1 item)	1990-1992 1992-1993 1993-1994 1994-1995

HRC/9/6/8	Microfilm of plans issued by Highland Regional Council, references CA/1991/417 – CA/1994/226 (1 item)	1991-1994
HRC/10	Roads and Transport Department	1975-1993, n.d.
HRC/10/1	Highland Department of Roads and Transport, Transport Policies and Programmes (1 volume)	1977-1978
HRC/10/2	Highland Department of Roads and Transport, Transport Policies and Programmes (1 volume)	1978-1983
HRC/10/3	Highland Department of Roads and Transport, Transport Policies and Programmes (1 volume)	1979-1984
HRC/10/4	Highland Department of Roads and Transport, Transport Policies and Programmes, Supplement 7C (1 volume)	1988-1993
HRC/10/5	Outgoing letters of the Divisional Engineer (3 files)	1975
HRC/10/6	Plan and Profile for B870 Loch Watten Improvement (1 item)	n.d.
HRC/11	Water and Sewerage Department	1986-1987
HRC/11/1	Department of Water and Sewerage Northern Division, Caithness Regional Water Supply Scheme Report, Divisional Engineer, Wick (1 file)	Dec 1986
HRC/11/2	Department of Water and Sewerage Northern Division, Wick Burgh Water Supply Scheme Report, Divisional Engineer, Wick (1 file)	Dec 1987
HRC/12	Assessor's Department	1975-1995
HRC/12/1	Electoral Registers	1976-1994
HRC/12/1/1	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1976
HRC/12/1/2	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1977
HRC/12/1/3	Register of Electors (Caithness District) [Wanting]	1978
HRC/12/1/4	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1979
HRC/12/1/5	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1980
HRC/12/1/6	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1981
HRC/12/1/7	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1982
HRC/12/1/8	Register of Electors (Caithness District) [Wanting]	1983
HRC/12/1/9	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1984

LIDOMOMAM	Deviates of Flories (Calibrates District) BAL-until ut	1005
HRC/12/1/10	Register of Electors (Caithness District) [Wanting]	1985
HRC/12/1/11	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1986
HRC/12/1/12	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1987
HRC/12/1/13	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1988
HRC/12/1/14	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1989
HRC/12/1/15	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1990
HRC/12/1/16	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1991
HRC/12/1/17	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1992
HRC/12/1/18	Register of Electors (Caithness District) [Wanting]	1993
HRC/12/1/19	Register of Electors (Caithness District) (1 bundle)	1994
HRC/12/2	Valuation Rolls (Caithness District)	1975-1991
HRC/12/2/1	Valuation Roll (Caithness District) (1 volume)	1975-1976
HRC/12/2/2	Valuation Roll (Caithness District) (1 volume)	1978
HRC/12/2/3	Valuation Roll (Caithness District) (1 volume)	1981
HRC/12/2/4	Valuation Roll (Caithness District) (1 volume)	1986
HRC/12/2/5	Valuation Roll (Caithness District) (1 volume)	1989
HRC/12/2/6	Valuation Roll (Caithness District) (1 volume)	1990
HRC/12/2/7	Valuation Roll (Caithness District) (1 volume)	1991
HRC/12/3	Council Tax Lists	1994-1995
HRC/12/3/1	Council Tax List (Caithness District), including House Name Index (4 volumes)	1994
HRC/12/3/2	Council Tax List (Caithness District), including House Name Index (4 volumes)	1995
HRC/13	Architectural Services Department [Wanting]	-
HRC/14	Consumer Protection Department [Wanting]	-
HRC/15	Information Technology Department [Wanting]	-
HRC/16	Reporter to the Children's Panel [Wanting]	-